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ALMASE LAW

CAESAR ALMASE, ESQ.
Bar No. 7974

526 S. 7t Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101
{702) 463-5590
Attorney For Defendant

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
V.

DUSTIN LEWIS,
#7030601
Defendant.

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

)
=k
14}
™
=z
S)

Dept. No.: XXIV

M M M W ! S e e i NI

COMES NOW Defendant, DUSTIN LEWIS by and through his attorney of record,
CAESAR ALMASE of ALMASE LAW, and hereby files DEFENDANT DUSTIN LEWIS MOTIOl\i
TO SUPPRESS EVIDENCE BASED ON FOURTH AMENDMENT VIOLATION AND FRUIT OF

THE POISONOUS TREE DOCTRINE. This Motion is based upon the instant motion, and

argument of Counsel at the time set for hearing of this motion.

DATED this .&_ of February 2021.

C-19-340051-1

DEFENDANT DUSTIN LEWIS MOTION TO
SUPPRESS EVIDENCE BASED ON FOURTH
AMENDMENT VIOLATION AND FRUIT OF
THE POISONOUS TREE DOCTRINE

Electronically Filed
2/26/2021 11:02 AM
Steven D. Grierson

CLERE OF THE COUEE

o

Caesar Almase #7974
526 S. 7th Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101
(702) 463-5590
Attorney for Defendant

Case Number: C-19-340051-1
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NOTICE OF MOTION

TO:

CLARK COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY, Attorney for Plaintiff:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the foregoing motion has been set for hearing on the

day of

2021, at 8:30 AM in District Court XXIV.

DATED this . day of February 2021.

(o

Caesar Almase #7974
526 S. 7th Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101
(702) 463-5590
Attorney for Defendant

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify 1 electronically filed the foregoing document with the Clerk of the

Court by using the electronic filing system on the.;ze_ day of February 2021. Service

was made electronically and via email to:

Steven B. Wolfson
Clark County District Attorney
pdmotions@clarkcountyda.com

CAESAR ALMASE, ESQ. o
Attorney For Defendant
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RELEVANT FACTS

On December 8, 2018, at 10:17 AM, Officer Penney, with LVMPD, was dispatched to
the StorageOne storage facility located at 9960 W. Flamingo Rd. to investigate a burglary to
unit B-151. (Exhibit A, Declaration of Arrest, page 2) He contacted complaining witness
Marc Falcone, the unit’s renter, who had last been to the unit the previous day. (/d.) On the
8t Mr. Falcone received a phone call from a StorageOne employee saying his unit had been
burglarized. (Id. at 3.) Mr. Falcone told officers he was missing 21 wristwatches worth an
estimated $2.173 million. (Id.) Further investigations revealed that, in addition to B-151, B-
145 and B-147 had been burglarized on December 8; and units A-301, A-185, B-148, and B
259 were burglarized on December 6. (Id. at 3, 6.) Beyond Mr. Falcone’s watches, he
reported as missing a Panerai watch brand bag, watch boxes, duffle bag, and a briefcase
that also had watches in it. (/d. at 4}

StorageOne stills from video surveillance showed two individuals, a white female
adult and white male adult, entering the facility at 3:21 AM, on the 8th and leaving again af
4:43 AM, carrying several bags and pushing a wheelchair. (/d. at 3.) Detectives canvassed
the area and learned from unidentified homeless people that the suspects may be homeless
and living near the intersection of Tropicana and Fort Apache, which is approximately 2
miles from the StorageOne location. (Id.) Upon checking past crime reports and field
interviews of homeless people in that area between Tropicana and Fort Apache, detectivesy
found an interview from July 7, 2018, involving an Annie Bishop and a James Gregg who
were homeless and matched the general description of the suspects. (Id. at 3, 4) The lead
detective compared still shots from StorageOne surveillance to booking photos of Ms.
Bishop and Mr. Gregg, determining there were similarities, but could not conclude these

were the burglary suspects, due to the still shots being distant and the faces unclear. (Id. af]

AA 000167
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5). The detective did determine from surveillance that the suspects were carrying various
bags and an apparent chessboard (Id. at 5). Ms. Bishop and Mr. Gregg were never located.

On December 11, 2018, at 6:30 PM, officers re-canvassed the area around
StorageOne, attempting to locate Ms. Bishop and Mr. Gregg, and discovered a tent in a
fenced-off desert area east of the StorageOne facility. (Id. at 6.) Officers “decided to hop the
fence that surrounds the desert area and challenged the tent to see if anyone was inside.
There was no answer, so they unzipped the door of the tent to see if anyone was inside.”
(Id. at 6) (emphasis added) Upon opening the tent, officers found no one home. However,
officers took the opportunity the unzipped and open tent afforded, looked inside, and saw 3
wooden chessboard and watch boxes with one box that had “Panerai” written on it. (/d. at
6-7) Outside the tent approximately 25 yards east, a folded wheelchair was also seen. (/d.)

Based on the prior investigation and, significantly, the items officers saw inside and
outside the tent, a search warrant was sought and obtained. (Exhibit B, Tent Application,
Search Warrant, Return and Property Report) Officer Shark, in his application, stated he
was part of the flex team who saw the tent in the desert, and that officers attempted to
make verbal contact with the residents of the tent (Id. at 5, In. 234-40) Receiving no
answer, the officer states that due to the “tent being in a fenced in private area, Officers
opened the front zipper flap to determine if there were occupants inside.” (id.,, at 5, In
240-42) (emphasis added) Upon opening the tent and looking inside, officers saw the
watch boxes, one of which had “Panerai” written on it, and the chessboard they believed
was seen on video, while outside was the folded wheelchair. (Id. at 5, In. 242-50)

During the processing of the tent and surrounding area, latent prints wereg
recovered from various items including the chessboard, a coin holder, blue bag, and red
jewelry cleaner jar from inside the tent. (Exh. 4, at 7) Additionally, the wheelchair handleg

were swabbed for DNA (/d.)
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Later that night of the 11, after property from the tent was impounded, officers
returned to the campsite, ostensibly to search for Officer Shark’s lost cell phone. (Id. at 7-8.)
They discovered the scene had been disturbed since the earlier departure. (/d. at 8.) While
at the campsite, they heard an alarm sound from inside StorageOne, but officers did not
locate any suspects inside the facility. (Id.) Instead, officers saw a black Lincoln Navigator]
parked nearby. (Id.) Officers sealed the vehicle and towed it to a secured lot, anticipating
searching it the following day. (/d.) In the nearby Chevron gas station parking lot, ofﬁcer;
saw two black male adults get into a silver Nissan Altima with a Lyft sticker and drive away,
but did not investigate them. (Id.)

On December 12t at 1:02 AM, a “Chris Jones” called to report a robbery at 9920 W,
Flamingo Rd,, at the Chevron just east of the StorageOne facility. (Id. at 8) He reported two
homeless men with a handgun and sawed-off shotgun took his phone and wallet and were
in a silver Nissan Altima with a Lyft sticker. (Id. at 8-9.) The person reporting said he wag
now at his apartment at the Eagle Trace Apartments, 5370 East Craig Road. (Id. at 9.) The
Lincoln Navigator had a parking tag for the same apartment complex. (/d.) Surveillance
video from the StorageOne facility showed the same apparent white male from prior video,
as well as the black males from the Nissan on the property. (Id.)

Officers identified one of the black males as Tyree Faulkner and interviewed him,
(Id. at 9-10.) He would admit to fabricating the robbery incident, and was with his cousin|
who knew a homeless white couple, who paid them $500.00 to drive them around; the
white female had tried to sell a watch, but decided against it. (/d. at 10-11.) Later, the white
male offered Mr. Faulkner and his cousin each a $1000.00, to drive them around. (/d at 11.)
They went to the storage facility where the white male used a pair of bolt cutters to cut the

hasp of a lock on a unit. (/d.)
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A search warrant of the Lincoln Navigator was issued based on the information Mr,
Faulkner provided, the previous investigation completed, and notably, the application
references a “bag of clothing sitting on the ground to the rear of the Navigator.” (Exhibit C
Navigator Application, Search Warrant, Return and Property Report, at 9) According to a
detective present during the search of the tent a few hours earlier, he recognized it as one
of the bags he saw at the campsite. (/d.) Upon searching the Navigator, officers found twg
watches that later were determined to have the fingerprints of Mr. Faulkner and Thomas
Herod, and other miscellaneous items (Id.).

Of significance to the instant motion, later this same day, the latent prints from the
tent were processed, showing Ms. Omelas’ prints on the chessboard, and Mr. Lewis’ prints
on a coin holder, blue bag, and red jewelry cleaner jar. (Exh. 4, at 11) Based on the recovery
of these prints, the lead detective made a forensic request for the prints recovered from the
StorageOne facility to be matched against them; while a comparison of the prints of Messrs|
Faulkner, Bishop and Gregg was also requested (Id. at 12)

Subsequent investigation indicated Ms. Ornelas was located in downtown Las Vegas,
and surveillance located her near the Fun City Motel at 2233 South Las Vegas Boulevard,
(Id. at 12.) On December 14, she was taken into custody there, and application for a search
warrant for the hotel rcom and Ms. Ornelas’ DNA was made. (Exhibit D, Motel Room
Application, Search Warrant, and Return) Notably, the applying detective referenced the
search of the tent, the items recovered inside including the watch boxes, chessboard, coin
holder and bags (/d. at 4, In. 159-70) Then the Applicant tells the judge that latent prinrﬁ
were recovered from the tent property, which returned to Ms. Ornelas and Mr. Lewis (Id. at
4, In. 186-89) The search warrant was granted and among the numerous items seized and
listed on the Return were 3 watches which were determined to belong to Mr. Falcone. (Exh,

D, at 10)

AA 000170



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

On January 9, 2019, the lead detective received a forensic report on the printg
recovered from StorageOne, indicating Mr. Lewis’ hand print and Ms. Ornelas’ thumb print
were on the outside wall of unit B-145. (Exh. A at 14) According to the lead detective, “That
now placed both Lewis and Ornelas at the scene of the original burglaries to Blutman,
Rodrigue and Falcone’s units.” (/d) Based on this new development of Mr. Lewis as a
suspect, officers began a search of him which led them to his mother’s address which|
resulted in his arrest for parole violation. (/d.)

The lead detective then interviewed Mr. Lewis about various aspects of this caség
including the mode of the burglaries, his hand print at StorageOne, the tent, and the items
seized from it, including his fingerprints. (/d, at 14-15) While Mr. Lewis denied
involvement in these burglaries and made no admissions of guilt, the lead detective
repeatedly said he was lying, offered to lessen his incarceration if Mr. Lewis would return
the watches, and generally made comments meant to elicit an admission of guilt. (/d. at 15)
At one point, the detective asked him who had the watches and Mr. Lewis said to talk with
Ms. Ornelas (/d.) After the interview, the lead detective re-booked Mr. Lewis for the instanw
charges. (id.)

MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

LAW
The Fourth Amendment to the United States Constitution protects citizens, persons
and property from unreasonable searches and seizures by government agents except after
obtaining a warrant supported by probable cause. Probable cause exists when “there is 3
fair probability that contraband or evidence of a crime will be found in a particular place.”
Illinois v. Gates, 462 U.S. 213, 238 (1983). Evidence obtained as a result of an illegal search

is subject to exclion, as is evidence later discovered and “derivative of an illegality” as “fruilJl
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of the poisonous tree.” Segura v. United States, 468 U.S. 796, 804 (1984) (quoting Nardona
v. United States, 308 U.S. 338, 341 (1939)).

A person has a subjective expectation of privacy in a tent and its contents where
that person manifests such expectation, such as by leaving it closed. Alward v. State, 112
Nev. 141, 150, 912 P.2d 243, 249 (1996), overruled on other grounds by Rosky v. State, 121
Nev. 184, 111 P.3d 690 (2005); see also United States v. Gooch, 6 F.3d 673, 676 (9th Cir,
1993). The Fourth Amendment “protects people, not places.” Gooch, 6 F.3d at 676-77
(quoting Katz v. United States, 389 U.S. 347, 351 (1967)). “Simply because [the defendant]
camped on land [owned by another] does not diminish his expectation of privacy.” Alward|
112 Nev. at 150, 912 P.2d at 249. Warrantless searches of tents, therefore, violate the
Fourth Amendment. /d. (relied on by, e.g., Haley v. State, 696 N.E.2d 98, 101 (Ind. 1998);
State v. Pulse, 925 P.2d 797, 813 (Hi. 1996)).

Though it cannot be secured by a deadbolt and can be entered by those who
respect not others, the thin walls of a tent nonetheless are notice of its
occupant’s claim to privacy unless consent to enter be asked and given. One
should be free to depart the campsite for the day's adventure without fear of
this expectation of privacy being violated. Whether of short or longer term
duration, one's occupation of a tent is entitled to equivalent protection from
unreasonable government intrusion as that afforded te homes or hotel
rooms.

People v. Schafer, 946 P.2d 938, 944 (Colo. 1997) (citing Alward, 112 Nev. at 150, 912 P.2d
at 249).
APPLICATION
The search of the tent, the car, and motel room were violations of the Fourth
Amendment of the United States Constitution, and the items and physical evidence
obtained as a result should be suppressed as fruit of the poisonous tree. Mr. Lewis
concedes he does not have a reasonable expectation of privacy in Mr. Faulkner’s Navigator,

the hotel room Ms. Ornelas occupied, or her DNA. However, Mr. Lewis, like all people
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afforded the protection of the Fourth Amendment of the US Constitution, absolutely had an
expectation of privacy in the home he maintained during this case, his tent. Officers
unzipped his tent in clear violation of the Fourth Amendment and case law. As such, every
tangible piece of property illegally seized from the tent and surrounding area, and any
physical evidence recovered including Mr. Lewis’ fingerprints and DNA swabs should be
suppressed.

As Alward and the related cases show, the occupants of a tent, irrespective of
whether the tent is on private or public ground, have a legitimate expectation of privacy
The Alward Court found their defendant, like Mr. Lewis, had a subjective expectation of
privacy evidenced by the leaving of his tent zipped and closed, and had an objective
expectation of privacy which was not diminished because the tent was on land managed by
the Bureau of Land Management. 112 Nev. at 150, 912 P.2d at 249 Insofar as expectations
of privacy, Mr. Lewis, is similarly situated here and Alward is on all fours with this issue.

Mr. Lewis also seeks to suppress, under the Fruit of the Poisonous Tree Doctrine
espoused in Segura v. United States, 468 U.S. 796, 804 (1984): his hand print recovered
from StorageOne; his entire interview; all documents, statements, and any other tangible
evidence relating to his identity; and any evidence from the search of the Navigator and the
Fun City Motel that the State intends to use against Mr. Lewis at trial. As the US Supreme
Court held in Segura, “evidence later discovered and found to be derivative of” an illegall
search or seizure must be excluded, as well as any primary evidence directly obtained from|
the illegality. (/d. at 468 US 797) This directive, by necessity, includes all the above items
sought to be suppressed. It would go against established case law and defeat the purpose
of Fourth Amendment protection, to allow admission of these secondary items of evidence

against Mr. Lewis with the taint of illegality permeating into them as well.
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Mr. Lewis was established as a possible suspect, solely from the prints recovered
from the tent, which was opened in violation of the Fourth Amendment. There simply was
no other mechanism by which Mr. Lewis would have been identified. The investigation
performed right up until the moment officers unconstitutionally opened the tent, led them
to Ms. Bishop and Mr. Gregg, and these two individuals were removed as suspects as a
result of this intrusion into Mr. Lewis’ home. Therefore, all evidence that flowed and was
derived from this identification should be suppressed as well.

CONCLUSION

This Honorable Court should order the suppression of the tangible property and
physical evidence recovered from Mr. Lewis’ tent and surrounding area, as these item
were seized in violation of the Fourth Amendment of the US Constitution and the Alward
case. By extension under the Fruit of the Poisonous Tree doctrine and the Segura case, Mr
Lewis’ hand print, his interview, all documents, statements, any other tangible evidence
relating to his identity, and any evidence from the search of the Navigator and the Fun City

Motel that the State intends to use against Mr. Lewis at trial must be suppressed as well.

DATED this =& _day of February 2021.
By:

Caesar Almase #7974
526 S. 7th Street

Las Vegas, NV 89101
(702) 463-5590
Attorney for Defendant
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST REPORT

& county Jai O city dan B Adunt [ suvente Bureaw: SVAC
[OF . EVENT# ARRESTEE'S NAME {LAST) T Fmen (MIDDLE) SSNE P
70306801 181200033889 Lewis Dustin _
%] HGT AR EVES POB _—
w M 03/12/1983 872" 180 | BRO HZL Fresno, CA '
AD Ty “T&TATE 7% CODE
Transient Las Vegas NV 85101

[~ OCCURRED i ARREST X LOCA (NUMBER, STREET. CITY, STATE, ZiP
pate: 12/08/2018 | 1z 03:21 | oate 01/16/2019 | ma=12:00 | 330 Casino Center, Las Vegas, NV 88101
CRIME ] CITY, STATE, ZiP CODE)

0960 W. Flamingo Road B-151, Las Vegas, NV 89147
“CHARGES / OFFENSES

Burglary (First)/ NRS 206.060.2 (two counts)
Burglary (First) / NRS 205.080.2

Grand Larceny > $3,500.00 / NRS 205.222.3
“Conspiracy Burglary / NRS 205.080.2
Burglary (First) / NRS 206.060.2
onspiracy Burgiary 205.060.2

ICR, Voluntary Statements, Property Report, Search Warants - 181200033889; ICR, Voluntary Statement -

nnnnn A

The undersigned makes the following declarations subject o the penalty of perjury and says: That | am a peace officer
with the LVMPD, being so empioyed for a period of approximately 18 year(s).

Thet | learned the following facts and circumstances which lead me 1o believe that the above named subject committed or
was committing the offenses above at the location of 8960 W. Road #B-151, LV, NV 88147 and that the

offense(s) occurred at approximately 03:21 hours on the 8th day of December, 2018.

Detalls for Probable Causs:

Officers Invoived:
Detective E. Grimes P# 6729
Detective A. Archer P# 6403
Datective M. Saunders P# 6076
Detective T. Linder P# 9848
Detective Z. Davis PR 13944
Detective B. Jones PR 9878
Detective B. Rose P# 9681

J. Glover P® 13978

Officer A. Shark P# 14815
Officer J. Eills P# 5208
Officer M. O'Connor PR 14817
Officer R. Tighe P# 15840
Detective J. Zinger P# 5206
Officer C. Penney P# 16844
Officer J. Luoto PR 17324
Officer A. Elkind PR 14749

Other LVMPD Personnel Involived:

Crime Scene Analyst W, Scharpf P# 16762

Crime Scene Analyst T. Olson P# 165652

Crime Scene Anealyst G. Tapay P# 15709

Crime Scene Analyst B. Grover P# 4934
Wherefore, mmMaﬁndlnbemdrhammmu“mmmhdduﬁmﬁrmmwmmgﬁuyw
grass misdemeanar) or far triol {if chorges ore misdemeanor).

LVWMPD 108 (Rev. 1-Y8)

19F00933B - ORNELAS, MARGAUX Page 13 of 167
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONTINUATION REPORT

HRADER
Pege 20l 5

Crime Scene Analyst E. Stephens  P# 5158
Forensic Scientist lf L. Manigault P# 15887

Forensic Sclentist | L. Haines P# 9931

Victims:
Mare Falcone

03/16/73

52 Wildwing Ct, Las Vegas, NV 89135

Michael Rodrigue
11/26i47
32 Garden Rain, Las Vegas, NV 89135

Rita Yvonne Rodrigue
06/29/50
32 Garden Rain, Las Vegas, NV 891356

Kenny Blutman
07/02/63 .
10340 Heale Garden Ct, Las Vegas, NV 89136

Grit Koppetz
12/22/80
3200 Mclood #266, Las Vegas, NV 89121

Contacts:
Jennifer Schacht
0712284
52 Wildwing Ct, Las Vegas, NV 89138

Nedy Macedo
04/30/85
9960 W. Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, NV 89147

Lee Prebie
5105 S. Durango Drive #100, Las Vegas, NV 89113

Don Merchant
4240 W. Flamingo Road #100, Las Vegas, NV 89103

Tony Casillas
9920 W. Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, NV 89147

Arsen Urfalyan
8425 W. Flamingo Road #5, Las Vegas, NV 89147

Details:

On December 8, 2018, at approximately 10:17 hours, Officer C. Pennay, P# 16844, was dispatched to the
StorageOne storage facility, located at 9860 W. Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, NV 80147, in response for a burglary
to unit B-151, under LVMPD event 181200033888.

he made contact with Marc Faicone, who was the renter of B-151. Falcone had last

When Officer Penney arrived,
2018, at approximately 14:45 hours. Falcone left his storage unit secured. On

been to that unit on December 7,
Whersfore, Declarent prays thot a finding be mode by o mogistrate that probable couse exists to hold said person for preliminory heoring (if charges are a fefony or
gross misdemeanor) ov for trial (if charges are misdemeanor).

| FOOTERTRXT]

LVMPD 502 (Rev (2118) Word 2013

19F00933B - ORNELAS, MARGAUX Page 30 of 16/
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
CONTINUATION REPORT

HEADER
Page 3ol 15

December 8, 2018, at approximately 09:48 hours, Falcone recsived a call from StorageOne employee Nedy
Macedo, informing him that his unit had been burglarized.

Falcone’s girlfriend, Jennifer Schacht, was also on scene and had told Officer Penney that she had talked with
Macedo and that Macedo stated that their video surveillance showed two subjects entering the facllity from the
southwest corner, by the main office, at approximately 03:21 hours on December 8, 2018. Macedo aiso advised
that there was a door activation alarm on unit B-147 at 04:03 hours. A second alarm was set off on the target
unit, B-151, at 04:37 hours. The same subjects were seen leaving the facility at 04:43 hours with saveral bags
and a wheelchalr, exiting the facllity and heading west on Flamingo Road.

Falcone had toid Officer Penney that he was missing 21 high-end, rare, collectable wrist watches with an
approximate value of $2,173,000.60.

Officer Penney compieted a report for Burglary under event 181200033889,

Sgt. M. Ibarra, P# 8103, and Detectives B. Jones, P# 9679, and B. Rose, P¥ 9861, responded to the scens. They
lsarned that there were actually three storage units that had been burglarized. They were units B-146, B-147 and
B-151. They ensured that the scene was processed by Crime Scene Analyst W. Scharpf, P# 16782.

Detective Jones was able to get a detalied [ist of stolen watches from Faicone. He aiso was able to get some still
shots from the facility's video survelllance, which he later had uploaded into the LVMPD electronic patrol briefing
system. The briefing entry described the suspects, with the first being described as a white female aduit, mid-
30’s to 40's, light-colored hair In a ponytall, wearing a dark-colored jacket, pushing a wheelchalr, and the second
being described as a white male adult, mid-30's, short dark-colored hair, dark-colored hoodle, dark-colorsd Jeans,

Sgt. Ibarra and Detectives Jones and Rose also canvassed the surrounding businesses for more video
surveillance, but were unsuccessful in locating any.

On Dacember 8, 2018, at approximately 16:04 hours, Officers J, Luoto, P# 17324, and A. Eikind, P# 14749,
completed a crime report for Burglary under LVMPD event 181200034874. That report was for Michael Rodrigue,
who was the renter of unit B-147. The officers were requested by Detective Jones. The report states that
Rodrigue and his wife, Rita Yvons Rodrigue, had Inspected thelr unit and their belongings had been moved, but
at that time they were not sure if anything had boen stolen. Both had toid the officers that entry into the unit
appeared to have been made through a hole cut in the wall coming from an adjacent storags unit.

Later that afternoon, swing-shift detectives responded to canvass the area as wel, trying to locate the two
subjects, who appeared fo possibly be homeless individuals. Detective T. Linder, P# 9848, spoke to a homeless

person at the McDonald’s across the street and had described the individuals we were looking for and was told
that the subjects were homeleas and that they lived in the area near Fort Apache and Tropicana.

Detective Linder wont to Fort Apache and Troplcana and located another homeless person there that told him he
had seen a bionde female in a wheel chair being pushed by a white male adult in that area. The area was
checked for the two subjects, but they were not located.

Detective Linder retumed to his office and conducted a records check of our crime reports and fleld Interviews
and located a field interview of a white female that was stopped in the area of Fort Apache and Tropicana named
Annle Bishop, born D8/15/84, ID# 5699431, who was with her husband, James Gregg, born 12/29/86, ID# 7048098.
Detective Linder was able to pull up prior booking photos for both and Bishop had blonde halr with dark roots
that he thought could possibly be a match for the female in the surveillance photos, who also had blonde hair
with dark roots. Gregg also had short brown hair, which the male in the video surveillance also had.

On December 10, 2018, |, Detective E. Grimes, P# 6728, was assigned Falcone and Rodrigue’s cases. | checked

to see If the crime scene report and photos had been uploaded Into Onbase, but all | found were the video
survelliance still shots that had been uploaded by Detective Jones. The ¢crime scene report and photos had not

been uploaded into Onbase yet.
Wherefore, Declaram prays thot o finding be mode by o mogistrate thot proboble cause exists to hald scid person for prefiminary hearing (if charges ore a felony or

gross misdemeanar) or for tiial (if charges ore misdemeanor).
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| was also advised that the lock to unit B-151 was found inside the unit with a key In the lock.

i had received a iist of the watches that hed been stolen that was sent by Detective Jones to our investigative
Specialist, B. Willlams, P# 7517. The list had make/model/serial numbers/values/ and descriptions. There was
also a list of photos of similar watches to those stolan that Faicone had also sent to Detective Jones. | had I8

Willlams enter the watches into NCIC for those that had seral numbers.

This Is a list of the watches that were stolen:

Richard Mille/Fellipe Massa, RM11, s/n — 4369 #3 of 50, $185,000.00
Vacheron, 5000/000PB048, s/n - 1353947, $150,000.00

Urwerk, 202 White Shark, s/n - #6 of 12, $27,000.00

Audemar Piguet, LE100 Royal Oak Ceramic Perpetual Calendar, s/n — J63429, $150,000.00
Rolex, white gold Skydweller 116509, s/n — 207231D0, $44,000.00
Patok, 5170P, s/n — 3180286, $96,400.00

Patek, 5890, $64,500.00

Audemar Piguet, Pablo Montoya, s/n — 84, $80,000.00

Groubel Forsey, 24 Secondes, s/n - #14, $300,000.00

Greubel Forsey, GMT, s/n - #19, $300,000.00

Patek, 5650G, s/n — 7096448, $150,000.00

Patek, 5168G, s/n — 7119236, $56,000.00

Paneral, PAM 692 BMG, s/n - 0392, $13,000.00

Paneral, PAM 721, s/n - 0304, $10,000.00

Panerai, PAM 767, s/n - 005, $140,000.00

MB & F, Legacy Perpetual, s/n — 03W83223, $150,000.00

H. Moser Cle, Flying Endeavour, s/n — 200116474, $27,000.00
Richard Mille, RM11-03, s/n — RM11-03T150, $165,000.00

Panerai, PAM 375, s/n - 0951, $12,300.00

Paneral, PAM 725, s/n — 067, $17,300.00

A. Lange & Sohne, Datograph Perpetual Tourbillion, s/n — 228071, $300,000.00

1 contacted Falcone by phone and agked If he was missing anything other than wrist watches. He told me only
some minor ltems. | explained that | had seen some still shots from the storage facility’s video surveillance and
it showed the suspects with a whesichair that had what looked like a large chessboard In it. Falcone told me he
had actually seen the video when he was at the facllity on the day of the burglary and thought it was a .
chessboard too. | asked If it was his and he sald it was not. He sald he was missing a couple bags, one was a
Paneral bag that was white with biue trim, which had two watch boxes Inside of it, and a black canvas duffle bag.
He was also missing a leather briefcase that had a couple watches Inside, and he was also missing a couple

watch boxes thal were approximately 18" x 14".

| had agked Falcone why he had such valuabie items inside a storage unit. Faicone explained that he was
bullding a new home and actually had four storage units rented at this location. He said he had a handyman put
together four sheiving_units, which he loaded up with his waitch coltection. Most of his watches come In wooden
boxes that take up a lot of space. He also had two safes with watches Inside the unit as well. He sald he just did
not have the space for all of those Items at the home he was currently staying in.

{ asked Faicone about the lock with the key in it. He told me that he had three sets of keys but could not find one
of his set of keys. He said he normally keeps his keys on a lanyard that he keeps around his neck, since he has
four units. He wasn't aware of how one of his keys could have been taken. e

} also found the field Interview that Detective Linder had found regarding Bishop and Gregg, which was from July
7, 2018, under event 180707-2623. The narrative states that Bishop’s mother had called the police to set her
daughter up to be arrested for some outstanding warrants she knew her daughter had. Bishop’s mother wanted

Whersfara, Declorant prays that o finding be mode by a magistrate thot proboble couse exists to hold sakd person for preliminary hearing {if chorges are a felony or
gross misdemeonor) or for tried (if charges ore misdemeanor).
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her daughter off of the streets because she was homeless, a drug user, and wanted her away from her husband,
James Gregg.

The field interview didn't list Gregg’s date of birth or ID#, but | found domestic violence report between the two
that occurred on March 14, 2018, under event 180314-2257, which listed Gregg’s date of birth.

| also was able to view both of their booking photos and compared them to the video surveillance still shots that
Dstective Jones had uploaded into Onbase. The video survelllance photos are a distant shot and the faces of the
subjects cannot be seen clearly. Bishop does look similar to the female In the photos, but | could not say for
sure they were the same person. They both had blond hair with dark roots and a similar body bulld. The male
suspect’s face in the photos had no clear details and all | could say was that he had short dark brown halr, which
Gregg also had, and their builds appeared to be simllar, but | could not say for sure they were the same person.

| conducted a records check on both in our pawn shops and Bishop had not pawned anything since January of
2018, and Grogg had last pawned something on November 30, 2018. The phone number listed on that pawn
transaction also matched the phone number listed for Gregg In the Domestic Violence report, listed as a celluiar

number.

| also found that Gregg was currently wanted for Conspiracy Burplary, Domestic Battery and some traffic
violations. '

Since both were homeless, | had no address for efther and had both flagged in SCOPE that If located | should be
MM.

{ also had our FLEX Squad at our station, commanded by Sgt. J. Glover, P# 139786, attempt to locate Bishop and
Gregg, but they were unsuccessful.

| decided to apply for a precision pen register on Gregg's phons, to find him for his outstanding warrants,
thinking that if we locats him quickly, Bishop would probably be with him, and then | could Interview both
regarding the burgiariea and if they were responsible, they might still have some of the stolen property. While
preparing the affidavit, | spoke with Detective Linder to get the details of what he had done first hand. He told me
that when he initially responded to the area of Flamingo and [-215, he had attempted to canvass the area,

with homeless individuals. He told me that he would describe the male and female suspects and that
they had a wheelchair, asking if that sounded like anyona they knew. He found a homeisss female, who he did
not identify, that recognized the description as matching a coupie that stayed in the area of Fort Apache and
Tropicana. Detective Linder then went to that area to canvass the homeless. He found a male, who he also did
not identify, that recognized the description, telling him that he believed they came by his camp with the
wheelchalr earller that day. Detective Lindar then attempted to locate the subjects In that area but was unable to
find them. Detective Linder then returned to his office and started checking the crime reports and field
interviews and that is when he found Bishop and Gregg, who he thought could possibly be a match for the
suspects in the photos. His partner, Detective Z. Davis, P# 13844, took booking photos of Bishop and Gregg and

llels the 1-215 from Flamingo to Tropicana, canvassing the

started walking the bicycle/jogging path that para
homeless along that path looking for Bishop and Gregg and also gshowing the photos to any homeless

individuals he found.

{ contacted Detective Davis and he told me he found a homeless male named Ethan Riggs, born 09/16/89, in the
area of Fort Apache and Tropicana, who recognized the photo of Gregg, saying he knew him as “Shamus” and
that he and his wife usually stay In a RV that is usually parked in the Walmart parking iot nearby. Detactive Davis

had asked If he ever saw them with a wheeichalr and Riggs had sald he never saw them with a wheelchair.
Detective Davis attempted to locate the RV but found none In the parking lot.

| applied for the precision pen register which was authorized by the Honorable District Court Judge N. Afff.
| had one of my partners, Detective M. Saunders, P# 6078, go to the StorageOne to get me a copy of the video

surveillance. Detective Saunders obtained the video and e-mailed it to me.
Wherefore, Deckerant preys that ¢ finding be mode by a mogistrote that probuble couse exists to hofi said person for preliminary hearing (If charges are e felony or
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I viewed the video survefllance from two different camera views and it showed that at approximately 03:21:24
hours on December 8, 2018, the white male enters the property from the pedestrian gate that is located on the
southeast part of the office building. The male Is seen wearing a dark-colored jacket with possibly a hooded
swaatshirt underneath, hood up, and dark-colored pants, carrying nothing. At approximately 03:21:39 hours, the
female can be seen entering the same gate, wearing a large dark-colored jacket, dark-colored shirt, dark-colored
pants, hair pulled back into a ponytail, pushing a wheelchair that is empty. On a different camera that appears to
be between two rows of storage bulldings, at approximately 04:43:17, the couple can be seen together. The
female now has what appears to be a large chessboard in the wheelchalr, with some type of bag hanging off of
the side of the wheelchals. The male is wearing a different jacket and Is carrying what looks like a light-colored
duffel bag In his left hand, with two bags hanging off of his right shoulder, one that appears to be a black
briefcase and the other some medium-colored (night vision camera Is distorting the colors) duffie bag. At
approximately 04:43:35 hours on the camera by the pedestrian gate, the female can be seen pushing the
wheelchair towards the exit gate. At approximately 04:44:40 hours, the male can be seen heading toward the exit
gate and the jacket can be seen in color since the lighting is better and it appeared to be a green Ammy Jacket and
the males pants appear to be blue jeans. Thé male also only had one bag strapped across his shoulder in front

of his chest and the other two bags are no longer with him.

On December 11, 2018, | had checked our crime reports to see if | couid locate the report for the third victim, but
couldn't Jocate one. | coritacted the SlorageOne and told the employee that answered that | was investigating the
burglaries that had occurred there and the employee asked me, “Which ones?” | asked what she was talking
about and she expiained that two days prior to the three units getting burglarized on December 8, 2018, there
waere four units that had been burglarized on December 6, 2018. | checked and did not find any crime reports for
that day. The empioyee toid me that they had tried contacting the four renters, but three were currently out of
state and did not know what they were missing and the fourth never returned their calls. | asked what units had
been burglarized and she told me unit A-301, rented by Jacob Battey, unit A-188, rented by Consuelo Cassara,
unit B-148, rented by Michael Mosshoider, and unit 8-289, rented by Mark Rothermel. The employee also told me
that from the December 8th burglaries, unit 8-145 was rented by Kenny Blutman.

The employse told me that their video survelliance showed [t was the same couple that did the burglaries on
December 8, 2018. | asked If she could make a copy of the videos for me and she told me | would have to speak

with Macedeo, who was off, but would leave her a note for me.

| was able to get phone numbers for Blutman, Battey, Cassara, Mossholder and Rothenmel. | called Biutman and
he told me that he had inspected his unit, which only contalned paperwork for an oid business of his, and
nothing appeared to be stolen. Of the others, 1 was only able to speak with Cassara, who confirmed she was
currently out of state and didn’t know If anything was missing, but was concerned about some crystal that she

had Inside the unit.

1 aiso calied Rodrigue to verify that he was not missing anything. He told me that they were only missing some
miscellaneous Items, nothing of any great vatue. 1told him that there wes video surveillance of the suspects and

although he may think his Items were not of much value, it might be Important for my case. He toid me he was
missing a Disney collector doll, Lobitan coliector doll, green Barble doll, black briefcase, Thomas the Train toys,
green Army jacket with “Rodrigue” on It, and a Madam Alexander doll. 1asked if he was missing anything eise
and he said he did not think so. | asked if he was missing a cliessboard and he said he forgot about that. He
said his son had given him a large wooden chessboard/set that he had stored in the unit end forgot about that,
but said it was also missing. | told him that was Important to me because it can be soen on the video

survelllance.

Later that evening, at approximately 18:30 hours, | was contacted by my sergeant, E. Wilds, P# §801, who told me
that Sgt. Glover and his squad had decided to re-canvass the area around the storage facility in an attempt to
focate Bishop and Gregg. They had created an “Investigation/Follow Up” event undir event number
181200049822. While walking along the bicyclsfjogging path that parallels 1-21 §, they located a tent that was in
the desert area directly east of the StorageOne, north of the Chevron gas station that is also directly east of the
StorageOne. They decided to hop the fence that surrounds the desert area and challanged the tent to see if
Wherefore, Deciurgnt prays thet o finding be mode by a mogistate dnlemmwanhmMmhmhﬁ{Wmnfdmyw
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anyone was inskie. Thera was no answer, so they unzipped the door of the tent to seé if anyone was inside.
There was nobody inslde, but they saw a large woodan chessboard, which matched the one seen on the videc

survelllance siill shot that was in the wheelchair being pushed by the female suspect. They also saw what
appeared to be watch boxes and could see that one had “Paneral” written on it. They did not enter the tent. They
also saw that about 25 yards directly east of the tent was a folded wheeichair that also [ooked like the one on the

video survelllance photos.

| responded and assisted Officer A. Shark, P# 14815, on dolng a telephonic search warrant for the tent, which we
did under Falcone’s original event, 181200033888. Officer Shark was the afflant on the search warrant, which

was authorized by the Honorable Justice Court Judge J. Bonaventure.

We had CSA B. Grover, P# 4934, process the scene first. CSA Grover was able to [ift latent prints off of several
items, including the wheeichalr near the handle, wood “Officine Paneral” box, green “Sears” box, white “Luxor”
box, plastic case in black sultcase, plastic coin case in biue bag, “Prada” eyeglass case, chess set, red Jewelry
cleaner jar, and “Fossii” box. CSA Grover also swabbed the handies of the wheeichalr for possible DNA.

We searched the tent and were able to recovar the following items pursuant to the telephonic search wamrant:

Wheeichair
Watch boxes

Black duffle bag
Army jacket with “Rodrigue” that had dog tags inside one of the pockets for “Michael Rodrigue”

Cheasboard
White bag (“Panerai™)
Black brisfcase

Disney collectible doll (Mickey Mouse)
Watch box (“Gucci”) with miscellansous Jewelry and cards with Falcone’s name on them

There was also numerous other items of obvious value, consisting of a lot of costume jewelry, purse/bags, music
box, paperwork with names of different people (including Jacob Battey, Vic & Micah Realica), electronics (cellular
phones, laptops, e-readers, tablet computers, headphones}, New Jersey driver's license for Eugene Langley,
passport for a child named Andrew Zhao, numerous coin collection albums and cases (with most of the coins

missing except for mainly pennies), sports card collection, and other miscellaneous items. ;

| decided that we would also impound the other items of value for safekeeping, since | knew that at least some of
it belonged to other people and the rest could possibly belong to whoever was residing at the tent and we could
not secure the tent to prevent anyone elsa from stealing the property.

We also found a business card for Las Vegas Jewelry Broker that had handwritten on it “Audemars Piguet Royal
Oak off shore 7-3 Titanlum® written on It. That matched one of the watches that was listed on Falcone’s report.

It was now approaching 23:00 hours and was getting late and was cold outside. We did not have the time todo a

property repost In the field for the large amount of property that we were taking for safekeeping, so | left a post-It
note on the search warrant return, which basically stated we iImpounded a lot of property for safekeeping and to

contact me if any of the property was thelrs, with my office phone number.

We retumed to our office, located at the Spring Valisy Area Command, and unloaded all of the property Into our
evidence vauit, and would do a detailed property report later.

1 conducted a records check on the Las Vegas Jewelry Exchange (the business card found at the tent with
“Audemar Piguet” written on it, but did not see any watches sold thers since December 8th and also did not see

any customers named Bishop or Gregg.

Officer Shark then noticad that he could not find his personal cellutar phone. We all started looking for it,
checking his vehicle, calling it to see If we heard It ringing anywhere, inciuding the muitiple boxes of property we
Wherefore, Decioront prays thot & finding be mode by o mogistrote thot probobie couse exists to hoki sald person for preliminary hearing (If charges are o felony or
gross misdemeanor) of for triel {if chorges ore misdemeonos}.
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had in the evidence vault, but couldn't hear it. Officer Shark thought he may have possibly dropped it in the
desert area around the tent, so he and one of his partners, Officer O’Conner, P# 14817, declided to return to the

tent to look around for his phone.

They arrived back at the tent at approximately 23:45 hours. When they got to the tent, they noticed that the
duplicate original we had left inside the tent was gone, but the retumn was still there. They also noticed that some
miscellaneous items we had lef, such as a pair of bolt cutters, some empty nen-descript bags, dirty clothing,
were now missing. At approximately 23:58 hours, they heard an alarm sounding off from inside the storage

tacility

They walked back to their vehicle and drove into the storage facility and also requested available patrol units, but
there were no clear units available. Sgt. Glover, the rest of his squad, and | headed back up to the storage facllity
and took up perimeter positions surrounding the facility. The Air Unit was requested as was two K-8 units.

I had taken up a position on the southeast comer, near the pedestrian and entrance gate. Sgt. Glover and a

couple of his officers {Officers J. Ellis, P# 9298 and R. Tighs, P# 16840) were on the southwest comer of the
facllity. While K- officers were searching, Sgt. Glover and his officers noticed a matte black, Lincoln Navigator
SUV parked on the west side of the west wali of the storage facility, which they thought looked suspicious
because there was a bag, some paperwork, and a U-Haul key on the ground outside the vehicle. They looked Into
the vehicle and did not see anybody inside, but did see a men’s wristwaich in a clear case on the front passenger

seat. The vehicle had California license plate 8NJF287 on it, which returned to Edmund Wilaon, 13835 Judah
Avenue, Hawthome, CA 80250,

1 advised Sgt. Glover that since it was getting late, we should seal the vehicle and tow it to a secured lot so we
could do a search warrant on it the following day.

1 had also noticed that there was a U-Haul cargo truck parked in the parking lot of the Chevron and Popeye's
Chicken directly east of me, and advised Sgt. Glover that once K-8 was done searching, we should check to see if

the U-Haul key they found was for that vehicle.

While K-9 was searching, they advised that Inside building B, they found the door to B-181 halfway open. |
advised that was the same unit that had been burglarized before, which was Falcone’s unit. They advised that

there were shelving units full of boxes and a couple safes inside.

K-9 completed their search and did not locate anyons on property. After they gave the “all clear”, Sgt. Glover
and Officers Ellis and Tighe came over to my position with the U-Haul key. We talked for a moment and while
talking, saw a silver Nissan with a “Lyft” sign In the front window puil into the Chevron and stop near the front
doors. We saw two black males exit the business. One was a large male in his 20's, weighing over 300 pounds,
wearing only a white tank-top undershirt and jeans. The other male was much shorter, medium bulld, wearing a
white long-sleeved shirt and white pants. We all thought this iooked strange to us because it was currently in the
40's outside and very cold, and neither of those males was wearing a Jacket. The males got into the vehicle and it

left the area.
We did not make contact with them because | know the suspects In this burglary were a white couple.

After K-8 left, we decided we ware going to re-check the whole facility, thinking that this couple is homeless and
has no vehicle and that possibly they could be hiding in some unlocked unit or inside one of the RV’s parked in
the lot. We did not find any unlocked units, but did find one RV that was unlocked, but found nobody inside of it.

While we were re-searching the complex, we also had a couple officers go back to re-check the tent and desert
area to make sure they did not go back there.

At approximately 01:02 hours on December 12, 2018, a robbary incident was created under event 181200051353.
The detalls of the call stated that It occurred at the Chevron, located at 9920 W. Flamingo Road, which was the

Chevron Just to the east of the StorageOne facility. It was called in by “Chris Jones™, who advised a 15 minute
Wherefore, Declarant prays thet o finding be made by o mogistrote that proboble couse exists to hold sald person for preliminary hearing (if charges are a felony or

gross misdemeanor) or for trigl {if chorges are misdermecnor).
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time lapse and that two with firearms (handgun and sawed-off shotgun) had took his phone and wallet. He
advised they would be en route to the McDonalds near Las Vegas Boulevard and Nallis, stating they were In a
black, Nissan Aitima, Lyft vehicle and using the Lyft driver's phone. The caller described the suspects as two
homeless white males in thelr 30°s, who were last seen heading Into a Pubfic Storage near the Chevron. An
officer arrived at the McDonalds, but was unable to locate the person reporting. The person reporting called
back and advised he was now at his apartment, located at the Eagle Trace Apartments, 8370 E. Cralg Road.

Sgt. Glover contacted me and advised of the robbery call and also told me that the black Lincoin Navigator had a
sticker on the window for Eagle Trace Apartments. We now suspected that the black males and the vehicle may
bs involved in the burglary to Falcone's storage unit that evening.

There was no StorageOne manager living on site and | called an emergency contact number for the business and
spoke with Lee Preble, who was a manager at another location located at 5105 S. Durango Drive. Preble was
aware of the prior burglaries at this location and told me he would respond and aiso had access to the video

survelllance at this location.

Preble arrived a short time later and we were able to review the video surveiliance from that evening. it showed
that at approximately 23:43:18 hours the same white male from the video surveliilance from the burglaries on
December 8th was Inside the property. He somshow triggered the wesi exit gate to open and walks out of the
property. At approximately 23:48:34 hours, the same male somehow triggered the gate to open again and he
walks back into the property. At approximately 23:49:48 hours, as the gate is closing, a second male enters the
property, who ! recognized as the large black maie ! had seen get into the Lyfi vehicie at the Chevron, except he
was wearing a black hooded jacket. At approximately 23:51:06 hours, that large black male walks over to the
gate from the inside of the property, out of camera view, and then the gate opens again, and the male walks back
into the property. At 23:51:21 hours, a third male runs into the property through the open gate. | recognized him
as the smaller black male that got into the Lyft vehicie, except he was wearing a black jacket. At 23:59:23 houwrs,
the white maie and the large black male return to the gate, the black male triggers it to open and they leave the
property. The smaller black male can be seen In the distance In the parking lot west of the west wall of the

facllity, which means he must have |ust jumped the west wall.

Preble showed me another camera that was from the interior of the facility that was between two bulidings, and it
is a better view of all three males. It showed that at approximately 23:49:49 hours, the white mate walking with
something long in his hand and wearing a backpack. The two black males follow the white male at approximately
23:51:25 hours. At approximately 23:69 houres, ail three males are seen running back the way they had come.

Preble showed me a third camera angle that is from the east entrance gate, where the pedestrian gate Is located.
It showed the white male on property, walking toward the pedestrian gate at approximately 23:38:41 hours. The
white male is seen walking back into the property at approximately 23:41:20 hours. At approximately 00:04:14
hours from December 12, 2018, Officers Shark and O'Connor are seen entering the property In their white,
unmarked vehicle. At approximataly 00:16:00 hours, | can be seen parked outside the entrance gate on a

perimetar spot.

Whiie Prehie was showing me the video surveillance, he asked if | knew that the key and lock to Falcone’s unit
was fourd Inside the unit on the day of the initial burglary. 1told him | was aware of that. He asked if | knew that
the key had one of their StorageOne key tags on it with “B-151" on It and | told him 1 was not aware of that
because the crime scene photos had not been uploaded yet. He told me that they seli the locks with three sets of
keys to the renters and will give them the key tags as a courtesy, but they do not write the unit numbers on the

tags.

Sgt. Glover had received an update from tha officer that was with the person reporting the robbery at Eagie Trace
Apartments. The officer sald he was with a large black male that he had identified as Tyres Faulkner and that
Faulkner stated he had been with his cousin, who left prior to the officer arriving, in his black Lincoln Navigator
when the two homeless males had robbed them at gun point. | told Sgt. Glover to advise the officer to take the
male Into custody for the burglary that occurred this evening and to have him transported to the Spring Valley
Area Command,

Wherefore, Declaront prays that o finding be mode by o mogistrote that praboble couse exists to hoid said person for preliminary heoring (if charges are a felony or
grass misdemeanar) or for teiol (if chorges ore misdemeanor).
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Officers Shark and O’Connor went to the Chevron to see If they could review video surveillance. The clerk
advised them that he did not have access. The clerk also remembered the two black males that had been Inside

and he advised them that both had left their jackets behind and the officers recovered them.

| was then advised that Officer Ellis was approached by the driver of the silver Nissan Lyft vehicle, who had
retumaed. He later told me that the driver pulied up to him and advised that he had picked up the guys we were
tooking for. Officer Ellls asked who he was referring to and the driver sald he picked up two black males at the
Chavron, who had asked to borrow his phone. He overheard them taiking to each other saying that they needed
to make a faise police raport for their vehicle being robbed. Officer Ellis asked the driver his name and the driver

told him he did not want to be invoived and drove off.

I had aiso tried calling Falcone earller once | leamed that his storage unit had been burgtarized again. He was
not answering, so | had to have officers go knock on his door and he later responded after Preble had shown me
the video survelllance. | had aiready looked at Faicone's storage unit and it stiil had the shelving units full of
watch boxes and the two safes inside. Falcone advised me that after the Initial burglary on December 8th, he
removed all of his watches, but had to leave the boxes and safes because he did not have room for them. He

said tonlght nothing was stolen.

t asked Falcone about the key found on the day of the original burglary, saying | Just leamed that it had his unit
number written on it. Falcone sald that he has four units on property and has 2 lanyard with all four keys, but
that they did have the extra keys with the tags, but doesn’t know how it could have been left there.

i requested a crime scene analyst to process Falcone's unit for the incldent that occurred that evening. CSAE.
Stephens, P# 5158, responded and processed [t under the original Investigation/Follow up event we were still on,
181200049822, | was with her when we examined Falcone’s unit and it appeared that the hasp that the pad lock
would be on had been damaged so the lock could be removed. We could not locate any lock. Falcone later told

me that he had two locks on the unit. CSA Stephens aiso photographed the vehicle prior to it being towed.

It was now approaching 04:00 hours and | contacted my sergeant, Sgt. E. Wilds, P# 5801, and told him what had
occurrad since we last spoke and that | was going to need some relief since | had been up so long. Ha called In
two of my partners, Detoctives A. Archer, P# 6403, and M. Saunders. | met with them at Spring Valley Area
Command and Faulkner had also just arrived. | briefed them on what had occurred and explained that another
burglary report wouid have to be done for Faicone’s unit for tha Incident that occurred that evening and that the
vehicle that was impounded would need to a search warrant done so it could be searched for evidence and

property belonging to Falcone.

Detective Saunders and | then conducted a taped interview (audiofvideo) with Faulkner. The following is a
summary of that interview and Is not verbatim, please refer to the transcription for full details. Detective
Saunders read Faulkner his Miranda rights and Faulkner understood them and agreed to talk with us. He Initially
told us about his robbery In detall and then ! confronted him about the burglary, letting him know that | had seen
him and the other black mate getting Into the LyR vehicle and that | had video from the storage facllity, showing
they were on property with the white male. | also told him that a few days prior, that unit had been burglarized by
the white male and a white female, where someg expensive watches had been stolen, but that tonight nothing had
been stolen. 1asked him to just tell me the truth about what had occurred and to stop lying. He then confessed
to his involvement In the burglary from that evening. He sald he was not going to tell me who the hiack male,
only saying it was his cousin. He also sald he did not know the white couple, saying his cousin knew the male.

Apparently his cousin had met the white male in jail.

Faulkner told me he had only been in Las Vegas for just over a month and wasn’t familiar with the city and the
roads. He sald that he and his cousin had been approached by the white couple a fow days prior, the white male
asking if they could give them a ride to a few places. Faulkner sald they were pald $§500.00 to drive the two
around. He couldn’t remember any specific addresses or business names, but did remember that they dil go to
some jewelry store where the female had tried to sell a watch, but didn't. He said she had walked out of the

Whercfore, Declarant proys that a finding be mae by a mogistrate thar proboble cause exists to holid said person for preliminary hearing (If charges ore a feiany or
gross misdemecnor) or for trial (if charges ore misfemeanor).
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business back to the white male and the empioyee was running after her, telfing her he wanted to buy the watch,
but he said the white male did not want to sell it. Faulkner sald they parted ways later.

He then said he and his cousin were at some 7-11, somewhere on Las Vegas Boulevard (he didn’t know which
one), and went in to buy some Juice to drink. The white male was on one of the “Buffalo” machines (keno type
sfot machine). The male approached them again, asked if they would be willing to give them some more rides.
They asked what was In it for them and he sald the male told them they could have some watches he had. They
looked at them and he sald they iooked plastic and told him they were not interested in them. He said the male

then offered them $1,000.00 each, which they accepted.

Faultkner said all he could remember from that evening was that everything they did was along Flamingo Road on
the right side. He said they wanted to buy some marijuana, so they stopped at some weed dispensary and the
female went in and bought some. He sald she mentionad that she had some fake [D that she used when she

bought it.

He then said that they stopped at some other jewelry store but didn't sell anything. They then went up to where
the storage faciiity was located and said the white male told them that he needed their help moving some things,
and he and his cousin went inside with the white male whiie the fomale stayed at the vehicls. He said the male
found a way to open the gate by pressing some button on the Inside of the unit. He said they went into one of the
bulldings and the white maie had a pair of bolt cutters, which he used to cut the hasp. He sald there were two
locks on the hasp and the white male just slid them off and put them into his pocket. He sald the white male
opened the door and the alarm sounded off. He sald he was not concemed that the alarm was going off, but then
a moment later he heard the police helicopter flying by and he and his cousin told the male they were leaving. He
sald the male and female had a backpack each, and that both were full of watches. He sald the white male told
him he neaded to get his bags and he told the white male that the vehicle was unlocked. Faulkner sald he and
his cousin walked over to the Chevron, where he used the clerks phone to call his girifriend, who arranged to
have a Lyft vehicle pick them up. He admitted that he made up the robbery incident, saying he knew we were
going to find his vehicle and would eventually link it to him, so he figured he would give [t a try, but figured we

would be arresting him.

Detective Archer compisted a new burglary report for Falcone’s storage unit being burglarized that evening
under event 184200051857, Detective Archer was also listening to our interview with Faulkner and he did the

arrest of Faulkner for Burglary and Conspiracy Burglary.

Detective Saunders applied for a search warrant to search Faulkner's vehicls, which was & matte black, 1998,
Lincoln, Navigator, California plate 8NJF287, vin — SLMPU28L2W1J54870. The warrant was approved and signed

by the Honorable Justice Court Judge M. Toblason.

Detectives Saunders and Archer axecuted the search warrant and had the vehicle processed by CSA T, Olson, P#
46552. Faulkner's wallet with his identification was found inside. Two watches were aiso located. One was a
Grubel Forsey, model 14, still in a plastic case, and the other was & Paneral, PAM 767, TO05M 00, Tourblillion
watch. These matched Faicone's report and | later released them back to Falcone.

Later that sitemoon we were also advised that the latent prints lifted at the tent had been entered into AFIS and
two hits came back. Latent prints from the Chessboard came back as a match to Margaux Omelas, SCOPE ID#
7032495, and latent prints from a coin holder, blue bag, and red Jewelry cleaner jar came back as a match to

Dustin Lewis, SCOPE ID# T030601.

| returned to work on December 13, 2018, and pulied up the most recent booking photos for both. Ornelas Is a
white fernale with blond hair that has dark roots, born 03/27/77, 5’6" all, and weighing 145 pounds. Lewis Is a
white male with short dark-colored hatr, bomn 03/12/83, 6'2” tall, and welghing 180 pounds.

| conducted a records check on Ornelas and she currently had outstanding warrants for Domestic Battery and
Non-Sufficient FundsiCheck. | conducted a records check on Lewis and he was currently showing priority “5”

through P & P, which meant that he was wanted for violating his parole.

Wherefore, Deciarant proys thot o finding be made by a maglistrate thot proboble couse exists to hoid said person for preliminary hearing (if charges ore o felony or
gross misdemeanor) or for trial (if charges ore misdemeanar).
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l also checked Onbase to sae if the crime scene report and photos from the original burgilary to Falcone,
Rodrigue and Blutman's units was completed, and found they wers. | was able to view the crime scene photos
and it appeared that Blutman’s unit (B-145) was on the corner with his door facing east and was at the
intersection of two alsles. Rodrigue’s unit (B-147) was the next unit to the west, on the south side of the
east/west aisle. Falcone's unit (B-151) was two units west of Rodrigue's unit. | could see that the metal wall
above Blutman's unit had been pried loose somehow, giving access {0 his unit over the top of his rolling door.
The suspect(s) wouid have had to ¢climb over the door into his unit. Inside his unit, part of the metal wall on the
west side, near the celling, was cut and pulled to the side creating a hole into Rodrigue’s unit. Rodrigue’s unit's
door was found open, so the suspect(s) must have found a way to open the door from the inside. There was no
entry into the unit between Rodrigue and Faicone’s unit and no forced entry into Falcone's unit. | believe that
Falcone may have sither accidentally left his unit unlocked with the lock and key inside the unit, or left the key in
the iock on the door. | aiso saw that one of the lock mechanisms-on one of Falcone's safes was damaged and

hanging by a wire, which showed the suspect{s) tried to break into the safe as well,

The crime scene report showed that latent prints were lifted from the exterior of Blutman's unit, as well as from
inside of Faicone’s unit. | made a forensic request to have Lewis, Ornelas, Faulkner, Bishop and Gregg's known

prints compared to any latent prints lifted at the scene.

There are two marijusna dispensaries located on Flamingo Road. One is The Apothecary Shoppe, located at
4240 W. Flamingo Road #100, Las Vegas, NV 89103, and | spoke with the director of security, Don Merchant. |
explained what | was investigating and he told me the other dispensary is not opan at night, so most likely It

would have occurred at his location.

We reviewed the video survelliance and at approximately 22:33 hours a matte black Lincoln Navigator parks in
front of the business. There are four occupants inside. The rear passenger side door opens and then closes,
and then the rear driver's slde door opens and a white female exits. She is wearing a black beanie, camoufiage
jacket, blue jeans and light brown leather boots with fur trim. That female enters the business at 22:34:05 hours
and Merchant saved off a stlil ghot, which | immediately recognized as Omelas. Ornelas waits In line, shows her
identification and Merchant was able to check thelr log and sald that the identification was in the name of “Grit
Koppetz”, Ormelas eventuaily makes her purchase and gets back into the vehicle and they leave.

Marchant provided me a copy of the video survelllance and a copy of the receipt.

I recognized the name Grit Koppetz as well. it was one of the customer’s names that { had seen when | had
looked into the Las Vegas Jewalry Exchange.

| returned to my office and conducted a records check on the name Grit Koppetz. | found that Koppetz was a
victim of burglary under event 180905-1331, which occurred on September 1, 2018, at her business located at
3765 S. Las Vegas Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89108. The report states that her office was burglarized and her
wallet was stoien, which had her Nevada driver’s license, sacial security card, resident alien card, Germany

driver's licanse, and $30.00 in cash.

| calied Koppetz and she said that she has no idea who committed her burglary and that there was no video
surveillance.

I contacted Detective J. Zinger, P# 9206, who works on a surveillance squad. He had been advised of my case
and was trying to locate Bishop and Gregg. | told him about the search warrant on the tent and that it appears
that Bishop and Gregg are not actually involved in this case, letting him know that we recovered finger prints to
another couple that matches the same description of the suspects {(and Bishop and Gregg), and that | now

needed to locate Ornelas and Lewis.

On December 14, 2018, Detective Zinger and his squad developed information that Omelas was jocated In the
downtown ares. They conducted surveillance in that area and spotted a female that looked like Omelas enter the
Fun City Motel Apartment 110, located at 2233 S. Las Vegas Boulevard, Las Vegas, NV 89101. Detoctive Zinger
Wherefore, Deckiront prays that a finding be made by o mogisirate thot probabic cousé exists to hold seid person for prefiniinary hearing (if charges are a felony or
gross misdemeanor) er for triol {If charges are misdemennas].
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said he went into the office io saee who was registered to that room and was told it was registered to Grit Koppetz.
Detective Zinger said he exited the office and Ormelas was standing there, so he took her into custody.

Omelas had dyed her halr dark brown, which means she was aware that the police were looking for her. |
checked and Faulkner had since been released from CCDC, so he was the most [ikely source.

| was off that day, but had briefed Detective Jones of the now details on the investigation in case Omelas or
Lewis were caught while | was off. Detective Jones responded to the mote! and applied for a telephonic search
warrant to search the motel room, which was granted by the Honorable Justice Court Judge J. Bonaventure.

Detective Jones later advised me that they recovarved three more watches that belonged to Falcone: Audemar
Piguet (s/n ~ J63428), Paneral (s/n ~ 5067/200), and another Paneral (s/n - T0392/1000). He also sald there was
some other miscellaneous jewelry and baseball cards that did not belong to Falcone, as well as numerous
Identifications, eredit/debit cards, etc. for other people, including Grit Koppetz's resident alien card, which was
turned over to Fraud Detective D. Koop, P# 4882, for follow up.

Ormnelas was arrested on her outstanding warrants and Lewis was not located. The Audemar Plgust recovered
was the same model that was handwritten on the Las Vegas Jewelry Exchange business card we found at the

tent.

| returned to work on December 17, 2018, and went to CCDC with Detective Saunders to interview Omelas. | read
Omeilas her Miranda rights and she sald she understood them and wanted an attorney. | did not even get a
chance to explain why | wanted fo speak with her. | did leam that she had been sentenced on her Domestic
Battery warrant and had to serve approximately four months in CCDC. | did not immaediately re-book Omelas

because | wanted to wait for the forensic results on my print comparison from the scene of the original burglary
to Falcone’s unit.

1 re-checked Ornelas, Lewis, Bishop, Gregg, Faulkner and the name Grit Koppetz in our pawn shops and all were
still negative for any watches. The items that had been sold under Koppetz’s name at the Las Vegas Jewelry

Exchange had all been done prior to Failcone’s burglary.

On December 19, 2018, | went to the Las Vegas Jewelry Exchange and spoke with the owner, Arsen Urfalyan. |
looked at the jewelry that was sold to him under the name Grit Koppetz, but there was nothing unique about it
that would allow me to determine if it belonged to someone alse. | then explained my case to Urfalyan and told
him that the person that presented the identification as Koppetz was not Koppetz. He said he thought the female
matched the picture on the resident alien card. ) then told him about his business card that was found with the
specific watch written on it. He said he remembered that watch. He said a female had brought it in for him to
look at, but he wasn’t sure if It was the same female that used the Koppetz Identification. He said he and his
brather looked at the watch, saw that it was very expensive, but were not sure If it was authentic. He said hs
asked the female If they could keep It overnight so they could get a watch expert to examine and appralse the
watch for them, but said she refused to let them do that, He sald she left and never came back,

Urfalyan also let me look at all the Jewelry they had in their safe and there were no watches. He also let me iook

at his video surveillance system, but he did not know the password. He said he and his brother bought the
business from the prior awner in February of 2018, but that man had since passed away and his family did not
know the password. | tried severai generic passwords, but none worked and f was not even aure the system was

even recording.
On December 28, 2018, { went to the Chevron at 9920 W. Flamingo Road, which is actually called "Haddies", and

spoke with the manager, Tony Casillas. He was able to provide me video survelllance from the business from
December 8, 2018, and December 11-12, 2018. The time shown on the video le approximately 13 minutes behind

actual time.

The video from December 8, 2018, showed Omelas and Lewis walking eastbound at approximately 04:32 hours
(camera time), which Is actually 04:45 hours, which matches with the StorageOne video. Ornelas Is walking
Wherefare, Declarant prays thot @ finding be made by a magistrate that probeble couse exists €0 hold sald person for preliminary hearing [if charges are o felony or
gross misdemeanar) or for tric! (If cherges are misdemeonor),
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along the sidewalk on the north side of Flamingo, pushing the wheelchair with the chessboard In the seal. Lewis
is walking through the parking lot of Haddles, wearing Rodrigue's Army jacket, and it is definitely him and not
Gregg. They both continue towards the Popeyse's to the east of Haddies out of camera view. The easiest way to
get to the tent camp site Is to walk up a driveway between the Popeye's and the Dignity Health quick care located
to the east of the Popeye's. The driveway hsads north to a cell tower. There is a gate to the fence that surrounds

the desert area that Is not locked.

The video from December 11-12, 2018, actually started Just after midnight on December 12, 2018, which is
actually about 00:14 hours. | had gone back to have Caslilas re-record the video to get the video from 23:30 -
00:00 on December 11, 2018, but when | picked up the video again, it still started just after midnight on December
12. The video does show that Lewis, Omelas, Faulkner and the other black male are all together in the slot area.
Ornelas is seen wearing the same outfit that she was wearing eariler in the video from the Apothecary Shopps. it
showed that Faufkner and the other black male take off their jackets and leave them in the slot area, later found
by the clerk. &t showed that Omelas removed the camouftage jacket and Lewis puts it on. it showed that Omelas
and Lewis both have backpack and they leave the business at approximately 00:11 hours (00:24 actual), heading
east on foot. it showed Faulkner and the other black male leave In the Lyft vehicle at approximately 00:42 hours
(00:55 actual). All four walk by the register camera and | was able to print out very good still shots of their faces.

On January 9, 2019, | received a Report of Examination on my forensic request and It stated that one latent print
lifted from the exterior wali of Unit B-145 north of the east facing bay door was identified to the right paim of
Dustin Lowls (ID# 7030601). Another latent print lifted from the exterior wall of Unit B-145 north of the east facing

bay door was Identified to the right thumb of Margaux Omelas (ID# 7032498).

That now placed both Lewis and Omelzs at the scene of the original burglaries to Blutman, Rodrigue and
Faicone’s units.

Later that evening, | was advised that Sgt. Glover and his equad had found a possible address for Lewis’ mother,
at 3212 Arlene Way #D, Las Vegas, NV 89108. They conducted surveillance there and a short time later saw a
male that fooked like Lewls riding on a bike, go Into that apartment. They conducted a knock and talk and spoke
with Lewis’ mother who told them that he was inside. He had hid in the bathroom and his mother yelled at him to
come out and he did and was taken into custody for his Parole Violation. He had no backpack on his parson and
no watches belonging to Faicone. His mother was cooperative and gave consent for the officers to search her
apartment, vehicle and storage room at the apartment bullding and no stolen property was located,

The following day 1 recelved a Report of Examination from the latent prints lifted from the Lincoln Navigator. The
report stated that muitiple latent prints from the Greubel Forsey watch case were identlified to the fingers of Tyree

Faulkner (SCOPE ID# 7067032) and Thomas Herod (ID# 7052832).

I pulled up Herod’s booking photo and immediately recognized him as the smaller black maie in the videos.
Herod was also showing that he was currently on probation. | checked Herod in the pawn shops and he was

negative.

| compared Herod's arrest history to stlé' arrest history and both were booked into CCDC on December 1, 2017,
which confirms what Faulkner had totd me.

I then went to CCDC to Interview Lewis. | recorded the interview and will have It transcribed at a later date. The
foliowing is @ summary of that interview and Is not verbatim, please refer to the transcription for full detalls. |
read Lewls his Miranda rights, which he said he understood, and explained my whole case to him. 1 explained
that | could prove my case, that | knew alt of the Individuals invoived, and that the reason | was here was to
hopefully help him out by him helping me out by telling me where the watches were at. He told me nothing was
going to help him. | asked If he wanted to be in prison and he tfold me he has spent his whole life in prison and
was probably going to spend the rest of his life In prison. | explained that it looked like he was going to be going
to prison aiready for his parole viclation and that if my victim got his watches back, he could probabty minimize
stealing or selling any watches or avan knowing where they were at. He denied

his time in prison. Lewis denied
breaking into the storage unit as well. | asked if he had ever been In that storage facility and he told me he has
Memammm«amumwommmmmmmsmwwmpmmmwmmumamw

gross misdemeanor) or for trial (if charges ere misdemeonor).
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been in a storage facility on Cheyenne, near his mother’s home, saying it was her unit. 1told him he was lying,
and toid him again that his prints were found inslde the storage facllity on one of the units that was burglarized.
He again denied stealing any watches. | showed him the crime scene report where his prints were identified on
the units that were burglarized and video still shot of him and Ornelas at the Chevron, telling him | know he Is
lying about never being inside the storage facility and wanted him to tell me the truth. He continued to say he did
not know anything about the theft. | asked him who had the watches and he toid me to talk with Ornelas. | asked
what she was going to tell me and he said he didn’t know. He asked what proof | had and I told him [ had his
prints on the units from the day of the burglary and he asked how | knew they were not there from a year before.
| explained that we also had his prints on property that was stolen from the units that was found in the tent. He
then started to say he wasn't even sure what storage unit | was talking about and | described its location again
and then he sald he might have been in there before. | pulled up a map of the area and showed him where the

tant wase located and he sald he wasn’t sure if he was sver there or not.

Dus to the above circumstances, | am re-booking Omelas and Lewis for three counts of Burglary (First) and one

count of Grand Larceny > $3,500.00 and Consplracy Burglary, for the burglaries to the three storage units (B-145,
B-147, and B-151) that occurred on December 8th, 2018. | am aiso re-booking both for Burglary (First) and

Conspiracy Burglary for the burglary to storage unit B-151 that occurred on December 11th, 2018.

leontlcud Parole & Probation regarding Thomas Harod, and they are working on trying to locate him for me. |
explained that | have probable cause to arrest him for Burglary (First), Conspiracy Burglary and Possession of

Stolen Property > $3,500.00.
End

Wherefore, Declorant prays thot o finding be mode by a mogistrote that probable cause exists to hoid said person for prefiminory heoring {if charges ore o felony or
gross misdemeanor) or for tric! {if charges cre misdemeanor).
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APPLICATION FOR TELEPHONIC SEARCH WARRANT

Okay. We are recording.

Al right. Judge Bonaventure, for the record, this line Is being
recorded. Do | have your permission to continue?

Yes.

This is Officer Andrew Shark, P#14815, out of Spring Valley Area
Commend. | am making an appiication for a Telephonic Search
Warrant pursuant to NRS 179.045 under LVMPD event number
181200033889. | am talking to Judge Bonaventure and the date is
12/11/18 and the time of this call is 2105 hours. Judge
Bonaventure, could you please swear me in? My right hand is
raised.

Do you swear to tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth?

Yes, [ do.
Thank you.
Judge Bonaveniure, my application is as follows:

|, Officer Shark, P#14815, am employed by Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Depariment and have been so employed for
the period of 5 years. | am currently assigned to the Spring Valley
Area Command Flex Unit and have besn assigned to this detail
for 5 months. | am presently investigating the crimes of Burglary
4 and Grand Larceny > $3,500, which occurred at 9960 W.
Flamingo Road, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada on or about
0321 hours to 0444 hours on the 8" day of December, 2013.
&

There is probable cause to believe that certain property

hareinafter described will be found at the following described
premises to wit; a green and gray tent in the desert area diractly

SRR G oo
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Narth of 9920 W. Flamingo Road and South of CC215, Assessor
Parcel 163-18-414-004, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada 89147,

Further described as the tent is located in the middle of the West
wall bordering the property. The tent has a zipper zip up flap
facing East as the door. There is a metal wheeichair with black
seals located near the center of the desert area, East of the tent.

The property referred to and sought to be seized consists of the
following:

Richard Mille RM11 Felipe Massa watch.

Richard Mille RM11-03 Titanlum watch.

Vacheron Constantin Perpetual Calendar watch.

Patek Phillippe 5170P watch.

Patek Phillippe 5990 1/A watch.

Patek Phillippa 5168G-001 watch.

Patek Phillippe 5650G watch.

Audemar Piguet LE Platinum Montoya watch.

rgchemar Piguet Royal Oak Ceramic Perpetual Calendar

Paneral Pam 767 Tourbilllon watch.
Paneral Pam 692 BMG watch.

Panerai Pam 721 watch,

Panerai Pam 725 watch.

Panerai Pam 375 watch.

H. Moser CIE Flying Endeavor watch.
Urwerk-202 White Shark watch.

Rolex WG Sky Dweller watch,

MBA&F Legacy Perpetual in Platinum watch.
Greubel Forsey GMT in Platinum watch.
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e Greubel Forsey 24 Seconds Platinum watch.

¢ A Lange & Sohne Datograph Perpstual Tourbillion watch.

e Panerai white and blue bag.

» Black canvas duffle bag.

¢ Leather briefcase.

» Multiple watch boxes.

» iatent fingerprints.

e Potential DNA.

¢ Large wooden chess set.

o Digney collector doll.

s Lobitan collector doll.

» Green Barbie doll.

* Black briefcase.

« Thomas the Train toys.

e Green amy Jacket with “Redrigue”.

e Madam Alexander doll.

« Limited items or personai property which would tend to
establish a possessory intarest in the items sought to be
seized pursuant to this search warrant to include, but not
limited to: personal identification, photographs, utility
company receipts, addressed envelopes, rent receipts, etc.

The items sought to be selzed constitute evidence which would
tend to show the identity of persons respansible for committing the
crimes of Burglary 1% and Grand Larceny > $3,500.

In support of the assertion to constitute the existence of probable
cause, the following facts are offered:

Under LVMPD event number LLV181200033889 on 12/08 of 2018
at approximately 1017 hours, Officer C. Penny, P#15488,
operating as LVMPD marked patrol unit was dispatched to the
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Det. Grimes:

Ofcr. Shark:

181200033880

Storage One business located at 9960 W. Flamingo Rd, Las
Vegas, NV 89147, in reference to a burgiary.

Upon arival, Officers made contact with Marc Felcone, the renter
of unit B-151, who stated that on 12207 of 2018 at approximately
1145 hours, he left his storage unit securing it with a lock. He then
received a call from a Storage One empioyee on 12/08 of 2018 at
0948 hours, informing him that his unit had been broken into.
Felcone advised Officers that 21 high end rare collectable
watches were taken with an approximate value of $2,173,000.

The foliowing are the items Felcone advised Officers that were
missing:

Yeah, Detective Grimes here. | had spoken with Mr. Felcone after
that report was taken to find out if anything else was missing. He
told me he was also missing a Panerai white and blue bag, a
black canvas duffle bag, a leather briefcase, multiple watch boxes,
but his main concern was the watches.

Later under LVMPD event number LLV181200033974 on 12/08 of
2018 at approximately 1603 hours, Officer J. Luoto, P#17324 and
Officer A. Elkind, P#14749, wera agaln dispatched to Storage One
business located at 8960 W. Flamingo Rd, Las Vegas, NV 88147
in reference of a burglary.

Upon arrival, Officers made contact with Detective B. Jones,
P#9879, who advised them that unit B-147 had been broken into
along with unit B-145. Contact was made with Michael Rodrigue,
with the renters of unit B-147, who originally advised Officers that
though items were moved, they did not notice any items that were
taken at this time, but they did also state that there was a hole cut
in the wall to the adjacent unit and befievad this to be the entry
location.

Detective E. Grimes, P#6729, later made contact with Rodrigue,
who stated that after a closer inspection, the following items were
in fact taken from the storage unit:

« Large wooden chess set.

« Disney collector doll.

« Lobitan collector doll.

» Green Barbie doll.

» Black briefcase.

« Thomas the Train toys.
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» Green ammy jacket with “Rodrigue” written on it.
* Madam Alexander doll.

Detective Grimes made contact with the owner of B-145, who
stated no iterns were missing and he did not want to file a report at
this time.

Under both event numbers, Crime Scene Analysts were called
and processed all the storage units.

Video footage of the business was then reviewed, The cameras
located by the pedestrian gate showed at 0321 hours on 12/08 of
18, an unknown white male wearing a dark colored hooded
jacket, gray shirt, blue jeans, dark clothes and not carrying any
ems or bags was foliowed by a white female with light colored
hair In a ponytall, dark colored jacket and was pushing a metal
wheelchair with dark seats that was alsc emply into the property.

At 0443 hours, the surveillance from a different camera from
inside the complex showed rows of siorage units and the same
subjects can be seen walking through the East side of the storage
complex, the male, now wearing a different jacket carrying
muitiple bags, one fight colored bag, one dark duffle bag and one
lsather briefcase or laptop bag. The female pushing the same
whesalchair, but it has a large wooden chess board placed on top
of it.

At 0444 hours, the pedestrian gate camera again shows the same
subjects above exiting the complex showing that the male's jacket
was in fact differant and he appears to be wearing a gresn army
jacket while exiting.

Detectives had canvassed the area to pessibly identify the
subjects seen on the video based on their descriptions. A
homeless female advised Detectives that there was a couple
matching the description in the area of Tropicana and Fort
Apache, but were unable to locate the subjects in that area.

On 12/11/18 at approximately 1810 hours, |, along with other
Spring Valley Flex team members ware conducting follow up
reference the above event numbers at known homeless camps in
the area of 8820 W. Flamingo, when we observed & green and
gray tent on the West side a fence in the desert area. Officers
attempted to make contact verbally with the occupants of the tent,
but receivad no answer. Due to the tent being in a fenced in
private area, Officers opened the front zipper flap to determine if
there were occupants inside. While doing so, and without making
entry, Officers observed multiple watch boxes, one with Panerai
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244 written on it, matching Felcone’s report. Officers aiso observed a
245 wooden chess board matching the cheas board that was taken
248 and observed on video.
247
248 Officers then canvassed the area and located a chrome
249 wheelchair with black seats in the desert area approximately 25
25(13 yards East of the tent.

5
252 Your Honor, we are also hoping to process the above whealchair
253 and the tent for potential forensic evidence, such as latent
254 fingerprints and DNA.
255
256 Det. Grimes: Which could help as a match up to any patential forensic evidence
257 that was recovereq when the scene was originally processed, to
258 help us identify the suspects, and who the tent camp may belong
259 to.
260
261  Ofcr. Shark: Your affiant prays this search warrant authorize a night time
262 search clause for the following reasons: the premises is currently
263 frozen. Delaying the search may unnecessarily risk the loss of
264 evidence and result in the chain of custody issues which would be
265 minimized by a prompt search. Since the property is located in the
266 unsecured desert area, it would also tie up multiple Police
287 Officers, who could then be free to respond to calls for service.
268
289 Judge Bonaventure, this ends my probable cause details. Do you
270 want me to read the duplicate original search warrant?
271
272 Judge Bonaventure: No, that's unnecsssary.
273
274  Ofcr. Shark: Judge Bonaventure, this ends the search warrant portion. Judge
275 Bonaventure, do you find probable cause exists for the issuance
276 of a search warrant?
277
278 Judge Bonaventure: Yes, | do find probable cause.
279
280  Ofcr. Shark: Judge Bonaventure, do you authorize a night time service clause?
281
282 Judge Bonaventure: Yes, | do.
283
284 Ofcr. Shark: Do | have your permission to affix your name on the duplicate
285 original search warrant?
288
287 .Judge Bonaventure: Yes.
288
289  Ofcr. Shark: This application and signing of the search warrant was witnessed
290 by Detective E. Grimes, P#6729. The time is 2118 hours, Judge
201 Bonaventure, this ends our conversation, Thank you for your time.
282

283 Judge Bonaventure: You're weicomse,
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LA sz

Jessica Dodd, P#15372 LEST
*l cartify that this is & true and accurate transcription,
dated this 17th day of December, 2018, at 1000 hours.”

A v

Ofcr. A. Shark, P#14815, LVMPD
Spring Valliey Area Command, Patrol Investigations

“Having read the transcription of the Telephonic Search Warrant issued by this Court on
the 11ih day of December, 2018, af 2119 hours, LVMPD, serving as Affiant and having
reviewed the recording of the epplication, it appears the transcription is accurate.”

-

Judge Bonaventure
Las Vegas Township, Department R
Justice of the Peace

CERTIFIED COPY
The document to which this certificate is
attached is @ full, true and correct copy of the
original on file and of record In Justice Court of
Las Vegas Townehip, in and for the County of
! Clark, State of Nevada.
s Deputy
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RECEWVED

pEC 18 2018

LVMPD Eventt [ 812000623 5589
DUPLICATE ORIGINAL SEARCH WARRANT

NRS 179.046 :
STATE OF NEVADA } F'LED ma_ﬁﬂs—-

} ss.

}

\0
The State of Nevada, to any Peace Officer In the County of GIRH. UEFo8ChavingBebl made before me by
Detective/Officer __ 4 - §£ﬂﬁé , P _[|YF/S by oral stm opts, Qe under oath, that there is
U, ANGE G SORNE DY

probable cause to believe that certain evidence, to wit: VA D4
( _RI Fi S HAS
Rt MILE R I1-0D TITAN vt W REPLTY 110
i
ATEk PHILLPRE S0  wWHTT

( )_fﬂz&#&%_ﬁiulﬂ_ﬂiﬁd_——
HTEK PHCL s'msz -0 WHATCH
i)

) ARUDNEMAR PIQUET L& AOM wATEl
‘. Vel il R [ E KOY X A‘ 73 )
PANERA 6’7 TOU
AFri LW -, 'r : .

1
R 3 ~LARGE Uxwben GBS SET
ERAH WA ~ DIsWEY COLLECTIR Dolt,
DANERA] PAM 'BS  wATeH ~ZpALTAN (OleecrtR N/
PANERARI PAM NS WHTCH «GReen BARYE Dol
é wHTCH - Back. Ber

) e =B Eeal 8OMY Inciier
LEGCHCY FE Ll IN TAUM) Wity f
LRI S ¢ RobAiGue

GREVEBEL ﬁﬂf B4 SECONDES PLATINGM UHTTH = MbaA ALGXAbeR bt

( ) Limited items of personal property which would tend to establish & possessory Interest in the items
sought to be seized pursuant to this search warrant to include but not limited to: personal identification,
photographs, utility company receipts, addressed envelopes, rent recsipts, efc.

A GREEN AN GRIYENTATTHE DESCRT HRER DNRECIZY NORTHOF 1990 W PAi/NGo Kb
which are prasen%located at: o ¢Cd ¢ ﬂzﬂ-ﬁ'w‘% Vegas, Clark
County, Nevada, &9/47 {zlp code) and as 1 am satisfied that there Is probable cause to believe thet said

evidence Is located as set forth above and based upon the statements of Detective/Officer
B« SHRRK there are sufficlent grounds for the issuance of the Search Warrant.

% i St Stk g =Sack por s
|
1

You are hereby commanded to search and examine said premise andiosvehicis for said property and Wace
avidence, serving this wamant (at any hour day or night) / (betwoan-Z-anmem®*TPih) and if the property Is there,
fo selze It and leave a written inventory and make a retumn before me within 10 days. The attached recorded oral
statement upon which this warrant is based is hereby Incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.

Da:adﬂﬁs_[ﬁi_dayofm_lt_.at {19  hours.
{Print Judge's name} ;[ I BON&UENT URQ

Signed by Detectiveroficer_71 + S HIFKK .P#_/G5__ acting upon oral authorization of,

Judge_ <+ BONAUENTLRE s . CERTIFIED COPY

Witnessed by _E - (GRIMES Pe_0737 mﬁﬁmﬁ:‘nﬂ e oo copyof e

ENDORSEDfhis _ \O™ __ day of Detrber 0\ mmmw?;ﬂ?;ﬁ%&w o
Cia

N D T
X - __Deputy
Judge . 1239 "\®
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LVMPD Eventt 1 8/20067%3 389

DUPLICATE ORIGINAL SEARCH WARRANT
NRS 179.045

STATE OF NEVADA }
} ss.

}
The State of Nevada, to any Peace Officer in the County of Clark. Proof having been mads before me by

Detective/Officer __ 4 - 54&3& PR _1YF/5 by oral statements %n under oath, that thers is
probable cause to believe that certain ewdence. to wit: GE é SONE b&rmﬁ
( )_K! MASS R WATCH Bl TOURB Lo WHTEH
m_cH mzas m y-oa wmmum wm‘y ~ PANERRT W gzlgcvsm%

£ =K WA TC m ﬂu OFTLE
™ MWEKBRIEFCME

ARG _tAben
-bm::y COLLECTIR DoLL,

)L _ : _ ) —LOBITHN COLLECIR
Mme-km M 395 WHTTH « GReew BARbE to%{‘

He MOseR_CIE FLVING ENDEAUR WHTTY - biuck BRIEE ChAse
uawsaz—aoa- WHITE SHERK WH#, ~ THOMHAS THE TERIN TOVS
() W, = nR.EEu_Ragﬂ INckeT
MABEF lze#c ERPETURL [N UM WTTTH Wit ¥ w{ vE"

GREVBEL ~ MAbE A
GREUEBEL %5? o S e PLAT AT TOATER LoxnbeR Dt

{ ) Limited items of personal property which would tend to establish a possessory interest in the items
sought to be seized pursuant to this search warrant to include but not lmmad to: personal identification,
Xhotographs, ulility company receipts, addressed envelopes, rent receipts, e

GREEN AN GRIYNTITTE besm-m»e NAeCTZy Nokird OF 7730 . PLAM/NGo RD
which are presently located at Anh SoUTH o %ﬁ'@ ReEL. Ke3- 1B-4- ¥k Vegss, Clark
County, Nevada 89147 {zip code) and as | am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that said

evidanoe locatadassetfomlaboveandbaseduponmesmnemsofoetectmforﬁoer
Sflﬂm there are sufficient grounds for the issuance of the Search Warrant.

You are hereby commanded to search and examine said premise sad/or-vehicle for said property and trace

evidence, serving this warrant {at any hour day or night) / (between-Z=aw=amt=T"P) and if the property is thers,
to seize it and leave a wrilten inventory and make a return before me within 10 days. The attached recorded oral

statement upon which this warrant is based is hereby incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
pateatnis_// 7" ayor MeCoWER 15 at_ 2019 _nours.

(Print Judge's name) _ ] 1 RONAVENTURE

Signed by Detective/Officer, 74 B S Hﬁ ’3 ne , P# /Qﬂ , acting upon oral autherization of,
Judge_ [+ BONBPENTLRE

Winessedby £ - GRIMES P 6737

ENDORSED this day of , 20

Judge
LVMPD $39 (Rav. 07/L5) PDF
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RETURN

{(Musl be made within 10 days of issuance of Warran()

The Search and Selzure Warrant authorizing a search and seizure at the following described location(s):

(nams of person or *al the glece of seandh®)

The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:
0 - — WHEELCHAIR

= WhTcH BOYES
— BLACK purrA BAc-
— 0o TACS ~ PRMY TACET

- CNESS pohm — uateh Nox (Gucer) waTy MEIC SRUELLY AND AElong's
NARL 0w OANDS.

~ TR A0 - QIVEY CcollEemiE VoLt

~ {Jack WNLRE sy

This Inventory was made by: /7, ZZCAH 777 S50

= . __ ﬁgﬁ?/rf B19%75

{a2 Izast two officgrs inciuding offfent if present. ¥ hm-mmmm.a

LVMPD 718 (REV. 304)
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RETURN FILED . Bauy

Mnlbamdnmwdmohnmd
mmmAsm
JBTLBEGO
ThoSnrchandSeizweWunntauﬂlorﬂng asearch and selzur¢ t1HEI5 o seizurg SAHEHGNSWIAY ABekribed location(s):

Qﬁm_mw@_m_ﬁﬂmrmﬁaemge
PARCEL. 163 18- 41 00, LAS/EGHS, CLARK ConpiTy , NEUWMIG ST

A copy of this inventory was left with AT T Piacs OF S&hRey

{name of person o “at the place of seerch®)

The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant;

= - LHEALCHAIR
- ~ Wwirc)d BOXES

— BLACK DyrFk Whc-

—- PARMY TACET

-~ Bo¢ TACS
~CPESS goppp  — VATCH ox (fucery wiTH MEIC SRUELEY AMD FELCONE'S
OAME on OPNDS.

= LT ARG - DIRY CcollfLE POLL

CERTIFIED COPY

- K The document 1o which this certificate is
QW R case attached is a full, true and correct copy of the
§W2018 3244 original on file and of record in Justice Court of

RECEIVED gghmlhb(wwmuoanm) Las V smsgg ;n;r'\qd:on:.eCoumyof
o 1R (TR ol Bt o
This Inventory was madeby: /<. ZECH FF/ ST

———— £ B19875

// (al fsmst two cfficers incuding fflant If present. Hnnm&mﬁéhpw(d}hhhnhmtmmm)

LYMPD 718 (REV. 504}
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
Event #; 181200051857

STATE OF NEVADA ) 1998 Lincoln Navigator
) ss: California plate 6NJF287
) VIN # 5LMPU2BL2WLJ54870

Michae! Saunders, P# 6076, being first duly sworn, deposes and says that he I§ the
affiant herein and is a Detective with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department
(LVMPD) presently assigned to the Spring Valley Area Command. That he has been

employed with the LVMPD for the past 19 years and has been assigned to the Spring

Valley Area Command for the past six months.

There is probable cause to believe that certain property hereinafter described will be

found at the following described premises, to-wit:

1- 1998 Lincoin Navigator SUV Black in color, California license plate 6NJF287,
VIN # 5LMPU28L2WLJ54870. This vehicle is presently located at 1200 N. A

Street, Las Vegas, NV. 89106.

The property referred to and sought to be seized consists of the following:

item Model SIN
1) Richard Mille RM11 Felipe Massa 4369 #3 of 50
2) Richard Mille RM11-03 Titanium Rm11-03ti 50
3) Vacheron Constantin Perpeutual Calendar ) 1353947
.4) Patek Phillippe 5170P 316026

5) Patek Phillippe 5980
6) Patek Phillippe 5168G-001 : 7119236
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT

{Continuation)

Event#: 181200051857

7) Patek Phillippe
8) Audemar Piguet LE
9) Audemar Piguet
10)Panerai
11)Panerai
12)Panerai
13)Panerai
14)Panerai

15} H. Moser Cie
16)Urwerk
17)Rolex

18)MB&F
19)Greubel Forsey
20)Greubel Forsey

21)A. Lange & Sohne Datograph Perpetual Tourbilion

5650G

Pablo Montoya
Perpetual Calender
PAM 767 Tourbillion
PAM 692 BMG
PAM 721
PAM 725

PAM 375

Flying Endeavour

202 White Shark

WG Sky Dweller-116509

Legacy Perpetual
GMT

7096449
94 of ‘iOO
J63429
#005/100
#0392/1000
#0394/1000
#067 of 200
0951/2000
200116474
#6 of 12
207231DO
03W63223
Number 19
Number 14
227868

and articles of persona! property which would tend to establish the identity of persons in

control of said premises, which items of property would consist in part of and include, but

not limited to papers, documents and effects which tend to show possession, dominion

and control over said premises, including but not limited to keys, canceled mail envelopes,

rental agreements and receipts, utility and telephone bills, prescription bottles, vehicle

19F00933B - ORNELAS, MARGAUX

Page 103 of 167 Page 2

AA 000210




"’ ) M o~

{

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT

(Continuation)

Event #: 181200051857

registration, vehicle repairs and gas receipts. ltemé which tend to show evidence of motive
and/or the identity of the perpetrator such as photographs and undeveloped film, insurance
policies and letters, address and- telephone records, diaries, govemmenté! notices,
whether such items are written, typed or stored on computer disc. Objects which bear a
person's name, phone number or address.

The property hereinbefore described constitutes evidence which tends to demonstrate
that the criminal offense of Burglary & Conspiracy to Commit Burglary has been

committed.

In support of your affiant's assertion to constitute the existence of probable cause, the
following facts are offered: On 12/8/18 at approximately 1017hrs. LVMPD patrol officers
were disbatched to 9960 W. Flamingo Las Vegas, NV 83147 (StorageOne) for reports of
a burglary at unit B151.Upon contact was made with renter of unit B151, Marc Falcone.
Marc stated on 12/7/18 at approximately 1445 Hrs. he left his storage unit, securing it. He
received a call from StorageOne employee Nedy Macedo on 12/8/18 at 0948 Hrs.
informing him that his unit had been broken into.

Marc's girlfriend Jennifer Schacht was also on scene'and sftatgd that she talked to
employee Nedy Macedo. Nedy stated CCTV showed two subjects entering the facility
from the southwest corner by the main office at 0321 Hrs. Nedy reported that there was a
door activation alarm on unit B147 at 0403 Hrs. A second alarm was set off on the target
unit B151 at 0437 Hrs. The same subjects were seen leaving the facility at 0443 Hrs. with

several bags and a wheelchair, exiting the facility and heading west on Flamingo.
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
(Continuation)
Event # 181200051857

At this time Marc was only able to confirm that 21 high end rare collectable watches were
taken with an approximately value $2,173,000.00. Via CCTV the suspects were
described as:

Suspect#1 a white female adult, Mid 30's-40's, light colored hair in a ponytail , wearing a
dark color jacket, pushing a wheelchair.

Suspect #2 light to Medium colored male adult, mid 30's, short dark colored hair, dark

colored hoodie, dark colored jeans carrying several bags.

On 12-11-2018, at 2358, a burglary cccurred at the Storage '.One located at 9960 W.
Flamingo Las Vegas, Nevada 89115. Details under LVMPD event number

181200051857 are as follows:

At 2358 hours, on 12-11-2018, the alarm for unit B-151 was activated. The alarm is an
audible alarm so it can be heard from a distance. Detectives from the SVAC were
conducting follow up in the area of this storage facility on 12-11-2018. The follow up was
due to a previous burglary under LVMPD event 181200033889 in the same Storage
complex. Details of that event was unit B-151 was broken into and very high end watches

were taken from that unit.

Detectives had come back to the area of the Storage complex to retrieve missing items

from their follow up in the desent area and heard the alarm. Detectives started to make
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
(Continuation)
Event #: 181200051857

their way into the Storage One and realized it was a burglary alarm and they notified
dispatch. Not long after, a perimeter was set up. Detectives entered the complex and
soon learned the alarm was coming from unit B-151. It appeared to the officers on scene
the suspects had cut the metal part of the latch to allow entry into the unit without having

to cut the locks. Suspects were gone prior to police arrival.

Lee Preble, the employee from Storage One, was able to pull up video from the complex.
The Qide‘o showed 3 individuals walking in-between buildings B and C sometime around
2340 hours. The B units are inside units so there are no cameras inside. The video
then shows the alarm being activgted around 2358 hours. The video shows all 3
individuals, possibly 1 female and 2 males running away from building B around 0001
hours. They all jump the wall prior to the first Detective vehicle showing up on property

at 0004 hours.

Marc Falcone, the renter of unit B-151 and the prior victim of the high end watches, was
notified. Falcone claims he had already moved all his valuables out of B-151 due to the

prior incident. The unit was left with boxes and non-valuable items.

While Detectives were stili on scene, under LVMPD event number 181200051353, Tyree
Faulkner DOB 8-7-1995 called in a Robbery call. Tyree was calling from his residence

located at 5370 East Craig #1253 Las Vegas, Nevada 83115. Tyree claimed on his
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. LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
(Continuation)
Event #: 181200051857

Robbery call that he and his un-named cousin were smoking marijuana at the Chevron
located 'at 9910 W. Flamingo Las Vegas, Nevada 88115 in their 1998 Lincoln navigator
bearing California plates 6NJF287. The Chevron location is just east of the Storage One.
The details of his robbery was 2 white males approached his vehicle with guns and
demanded their phones, wallets, keys to his vehicle and a smali amount of cash. The
suspects then took off running and jumped the gas station wall. Faulkner and his cousin
went into the Chevron and used a patron’s cell phone to call a Lyft car. The Lyft car
arrived and took Faulkner and his cousin back to their home. While in the car, they used

the Lyft driver's cell phone to call in the robbery.

While the Detectives and officers were now processing the second burglary to unit B-
151, the Lyft driver that took Faulkner and his cousin back to the east side came back to
speak with Detectives. The Lyft driver let the Detectives know that the 2 black males he
took back to the east side from their location were talking about making up a story that
they got robbed. He heard them talk about the robbery so they had a reason why

Faulkner's vehicle was still near the scene of the Storage unit.

With that information, Dispatch set up a call to detain Tyree Faulkner at his home.
Detective E. Grimes had watched the video surveillance from the storage complex and
noticed one of the suspects was a larger black male adult wearing a black jacket. Grimes

remembered he saw the black male leaving the storage complex and at the time didn't
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
| (Continuation)
Event #: 181200051857

think he was related. Detective Grimes knew at the time he was looking for a white male
and femate from the previous event. The other 2 suspects in the vide;: appeared to be the
same female and white male that are related to the burglary that occurred on 12-8-2018
fo unit B-151.
At 0400 hours, Tyree Faulkner was detained and transported to Spring Valley Command
for questioning.
Detectives E. Grimes and M. Saunders conducted a video and audio taped interview at

the station. The brief summary of the interview:

Faulkner was read his Miranda Rights and he u_nderétood his rights and agreed to speak
with Detectives. The interview started off with Faulkner talking about the robbery he was
a victim of. Detectives let Faulkner speak about the Robbery and then s;sk,ed Faulkner if
he had any idea why he was in handcuffs and at a police station. Faulkner was not sure
why he was handcuffed at the time. The Detectives then explained the entire storage unit
burglary to Faulkner.

Faulkner then confessed and told Detectives he was lying about the Robbery. Faulkner
claimed his cousin had been in jail with this unknown white maie. This male had contacted
Faulkner and his cousin for help on previous burglaries. On 12-11-2018, Faulkner claims
he and his cousin met up with this male on Charleston and LV Blvd at the 7-11. They were

both offered $1,000.00 to help him with anothér theft he wanted to commit.
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. LAS VEGAS METR&POLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT

(Continuation}
Event #: 181200051857

Faulkner explained how he drove the male and then picked up the female at an unknown
location hearby in his biack SUV. The female had a backpack full of watches and jewelry
she carried into his SUV. Faulkner remembered a few of the waiches had falling out of
her backpack and remained in his SUV as they showed him the backpacks contents.
They all arrived at the StorageOne. The unknown male and Faulkner along with his cousin
were at unit B-151. The male cut the latch and opened the rollup door. Tﬁe alarm went off
and Faulkner became very uncomfortable with the burglary. The male told Faulkner don't

worry about the alarm niobody ever comes to check it out.

When the door opened and Faulkner saw two large safes, he told the maie that he and
his cousin were not going to help him carry two very large heavy safes. At that time,
Faulkner heard and saw the police helicopter and they all took off running. Faulkner, not
wanting to go back his vehicle and get caught, called a Lyft and made up the robbery

event.

During the interview Faulkner told detectives that he is the owner of a 1998 Lincoln
Navigator with an unknown California license plate. He knew the plates were current and
registered his under another name until- June 2018. He said his SUV is matte black with
matte black rims and a paint transfer scrape on it. Faulkner stated he bought the vehicle
from a friend in late August 2018 for $2400.00 and the friend and he signed off on the pink

slip giving him ownership of the vehicle. Faulkner stated the signed pink slip is in the giove
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENTY
APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT

(Continuation)

Event #: 181200051857
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box in the vehicle and he has some other personal property in the center console that
belongs to him and his girlfriend. Faulkner stated that he saw approximately three of the
watiches that were left inside of his car that were taken in the previous burglary committed
on 12/08/2018. He said the white male was sitting in the rear driver's side seat behind
him as he drove them to the storage unit.

When they ran from the storage unit after the alarm sounded he and his cousin went east
towards the Chevron and the white male and white female headed west back towards his
vehicie. He did not know where they went after they separated at the gate area of the

storage unit.

That during further investigation, Detective Ethan Grimes P# 67298 was one of the other
responding officers to the alarm that was sounded during the burglary that Faulkner
involved in. He had also observed the black Lincoln SUV parked near the storage facility
earlier. Per Detective Grimes, he observed a large bag of clothing sitting on the ground
to the rear of the black SUV. He immediately recognized it as one of the bags that they
had seen earlier in the desert area prior to the alarm sounding. As they checked ..the area
and peered in to the SUV, he observed in plain view a wristwatch inside of the vehicle in

the front passenger area. This information is consistent with the information that was

provided by Faulkner.
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT

{Continuation)
Event #: 181200051857

Due to the facts and circumstances the black Lincoln Navigator was identified as being
involved in the burglary and was impounded and sealed pending a search warrant. This
affiant is requesting a search warrant to recover any stolen items that were listed in the

burglary that occurred on 12/08/2018 to the storage unit B151 rented Marc Falcone.

WHEREFORE, affiant requests that a Search Warrant be issued directing a search for

and seizure of the aforementioned items at the location set forth herein between the

A M e

hours of 7:00 A.M. & 7:00 P.M.

Mich unders, AFFIANT

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

DDA Colleen Baharav
Approved by:
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SEARCH WARRANT

STATE OF NEVADA ) 1998 Lincoln Navigator
California plate 6NJF287
VIN # 5LMPU2BL2WL.J54870

)
COUNTY OF CLARK )

The State of Nevada, to any Peace Officer.in the County of Clark. Proof by Affidavit
having been made before me by Michael Saunders, P# 6076, said Affidavit attached
hereto and incorporated herein by reference, that there is probable cause to believe that

certain property, namely

ltem Maodel SIN
1) Richard Mille RM11 Felipe Massa 4369 #3 of 50
2) Richard Mille RM11-03 Titanium Rm11-03ti 50
3) Vacheron Constantin Perpeutual Calendar 1353947
4) Patek Phillippe 5170P 316026

5) Patek Phillippe 5990

6) Patek Phillippe ‘ 5168G-001 7119236
7) Patek Phillippe 5650G 7096449
8) Audemar Piguet LE Pablo Montoya 94 of 100

LVMPD 380 (Rev. 1/13) WORD 2010
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9) Audemar Piguet
10)Panerai
11)Panerai
12)Panerai
13)Panerai
14)Paner;i

15) H. Moser Cie
16)Urwerk
17)Rolex

18)MB&F
19)Greubel Forsey

20)Greubel Forsey

21)A. Lange & Sohne Datograph Perpetual Tourbilion

SEARCH WARRANT

{Continuation)

Page 2

Perpetual Calender

PAM 767 Tourbillion

PAM 692 BMG

PAM 721

PAM 725

PAM 375

Flying Endeavour

202 White Shark

WG Sky Dweller-116509

Legacy Perpetual

GMT

JB3429
#005/100
#0392/1000
#0394/1000
#067 of 200
0951/2000
200116474
#6 of 12
207231D0O
03W63223
Number 1 9
Number 14

227868

and limited items of personal property which would tend to establish a possessory interest

in the items seized pursuant to this search warrant, such a papers, documents and effects

which tend’to show possession, dominion and centrol over said premises, including but

not limited to keys, canceled mail envelopes, rental agreements and receipts, utility and
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SEARCH WARRANT
(Continuation)

Page 3

telephane bills, prescription bottles, vehicle registration, vehicle repairs and gas receipts.
Items which tend to show evidence of motive and/or the identity of the perpetrator such
as photographs and undeveloped film, insurance policies and letters, address and
telephone records, diaries, governmental notices, whether such items are written, typed
or stored on computer disc. Objects which bear a person's name, phone number or

address, are presently located at

1- 1998 Lincoin Navigator SUV Black in color, California license plate
6N'J'F287, VIN # 5LMPU28L2WLJ54870. This vehicle is presently located at

1200 N. A Street, Las Vegas, NV. 89106.

And as | am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that said property is
located as set forth above and that based upon the affidavit attached hereto there are

sufficient grounds for the issuance of the Search Warrant.

You are hereby commanded to search forthwith said premises for said property,
serving this warrant between the hours of 7:00 A.M. & 7:00 P.M., and if the property is
there to seize it, prepare a wriiten inventory of the property seized, and make a return for

me within ten days.

Dated this 12th day of December

, 2018
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RETURN

{Must be made within 10 days of issuance of Wamant)

The Search and Seizure Warrant authorizing-a search and selzure at the following described location(s):
/ 2<:x::> N A ST e BFO0¢G
11T BLAek  Lwnieoint NAVIGATER ca. NIF1Z]
¥ ) MPU2FL 2 WLy SHETO
was executed on JZ [i2 /20!3’

{mont, day, year)

Acopy of this inventory was leR with ___ TN ABOVE  \VERTCLE

{name of povsan or st tha place of ssarch’}

. The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:

¢ .:

]‘ é/@(—“m Bc-“d FJ&_; e-‘7 #’ /7
/ﬂf‘/V'S jor7e
1- Paneraz  brm 75‘7
Tpon. Briero~ G #7100
AP s T /¥
j P fé?)/pc‘h'] SZLer A /61/4//‘. ZLa T

. _ L occar=;m8
/r - — .
G- Lrseypmes WS (oo, SN

This inventory wis made by:  YET - M. sAubEES ?#'wvo ’/DGT‘ A AWP%HQ;

(at laast two cificars inciuding sffiant If presant. If person from whom proparty is thiuin is presant include (hat person. }
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
EVIDENCE IMPOUND REPORT

Event Number: 181200051857

Incident: .
Burgiary - Commercial Follow Up

Raquesting Officar:
A. Archer #5403

Division: ,
CPD

Date:
12112/2018

Vitim(s):
Mar¢ Falcone, DOB: 03/16/73

Location:
1200 A St.

Vehicle(s):

V1: 1998 Lincoln Navigator, black, SUV, CA: BNJF287, VIN: SLMPU28L2WLJ54870

Additional Information:

Description of Evidence

PACKAGE 1

Itern 9: One swab of possible DNA.

Location of Recovered Evidence

From the mouth of the Guava juice bottle on the front

passenger floor of V4.

7

Crima Scans Analysl: P#:
T. Olson 16552
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

Date of LYMPD Possession | Tima of LVMPD Pessessien | Pepe(s)

T
PROPERTY REPOR salizlie| 1440 10F 4
'%uwsm.s'mm eent# | ) [Fl 1 [2{0|o|®ls] 1|5 [T
O EVIDENCE [NO EVIDENTIARY vabe: | T SAFEKEEPING FIREARM IMPOUNDED DUE TO:
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

EVIDENCE IMPOUND REPORT

w)| conmEEE | EREREERNCRNl  Event Number: 181200051857
Incident: Requesting Officer: Division: Date: ~
Burglary -~ Commercial Follow Up A Archer #6403 CPD 12/12/2018
Victim{s}: .
Marg Falcone, DOB: 03/16/73
Location:
1200 A St. .
Vahicls(s):
V1: 1898 Lincoln Navigator, black, SUV, CA: 6NJF287, VIN: SLMPU28L2WLJ54870
Additional information:

Descyiption of Evidence Location of Recoverpd Evigdonce

PACKAGE 1
Item 1: One swab of possible DNA.

From the mouth of the Guava juice bottie on the front

passenger fioor of V1.

/

, |CSA Supervisar,
¢.

w.

P#: Osta Approved | Crims Seane Analyst:
T. Olson

Ouasirax Number: LVMPG C§1 3817
Document Numbar; LWMPD TSD 16
issued By. CSIOR

Ravision Dple;

Pegatol
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“swao1s é a1 l,

1 LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLIEH perfRMENT
2 APPLICATION AND AFFIDAVIT FOR SEARCH WARRANT
3 s OEC 2t A 39
4 JUSTICE COURT
6 COUNTYOFCLARK ) ss: T\ o
7 .
8 P APPLICATION FOR TELEPHONIC SEARCH WARRANT
0
10
11 Det. Jones: Judge Bonaventure, do you understand that this phone call is
1§ being recorded?
1
Judge Bonaventure: Yes.
Det. Janes: This is Detective B. Jones, P#0676, of the LVMPD, | am making

an epplication for a Telephonic Search Warrant pursuant to NRS
170.045 under LVMPD event number 181200033880. | am taking
to Judge Joseph Bonaventure. The date is 12/14/2018 and the
time is approximately 1242 hours. Judge Bonaventure, would you
please place me under oath? My right hand is raised.

Judge Bonaveniure: Do you swear to tell the fsuth, the whole truth, and nothing but the

truth?
Det. Jones: | do.
Judge Bonaventure: Thank you.
Det. Jones: Your Honer, my application is as follows:

), Detective B, Jones, P#9579, am employed by the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Pofice Depariment and have been 30 employed for
12 years. | am currently assigned to the Spring Valley Area
Command Patrol Investigations Section and have been so
assigned for 1 year. I'm presently investigating the crime of
Burglary which occurred at 8860 W. Flamingo Rd, Las Veges, NV
89147 bétween 0321 and 0443 hours on the 8th day of
December, 2018.

BEENBRRERULEBNRERBR 2 saianr
!
}
y;

41 g ! - There's probable cause 1o believe that certain property herelnaRer
4 -E described will be found et the following described premises to wit;
2 gl 2233 S. Las Vegas Bivd Room #110, Las Vegas, NV 89104. The
44 ) structure is @ two-atory hotel having @ primarily white colored brick
48 U T extarior with red trim. The numbers “110" are white in color and
REOEIVBlRJmOOURT
RECEIVED NEPARTMENT 8 CHAMBERS ON
DEC 20 2018
DEC 19 NB _
LAS VEGAS JUSTICE COURT
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181200033880

are affixed to the front door. The front door is red in color and
faces south.

The property refemed to and sought to be seized consists of the
foliowing:

Black Richared Mille / Fellipe Mgssa watch mode! RM11,
gorial #4389, #3 of 50. :

Platinum Vacheron watch mode! 5000/00PB048, serisl
#1353047.

Urwerk watch, model 202 White Shark, serial #8 of 12.
Audemar Piguet watch, mode! LE 100, serial #J63420.
Rolex watch, model 116508, serial #207231D0.

Patek watch, serial #316026.

Patek watch, model 5990.

Audemar Plgust watch, model Pablo Montoya.

Geubel Forsey watch, model GMT, serial #19.

MOK watch, model 5650G, serial #7096449.

Patek watch, model 5168G, serial #7119230.

Paneral watch, model PAM 862 BMG, serial #0932
Panerai watch, model PAM 721, serial #0394,

MB&F watch, model Legacy Perputual, serial #03W63223.

H. Moser Cle watch, model Flying Endeavor, serial
#200116474.

Richard Mills watch, mode! RM11-03, serlal #RM11-
03T150.

Paneral walch, model PAM 375, serial #0851.
Paneria watch, model PAM 725, serial #067.
A. Lenge & Schne watch, model Datograph Perpetual

Tourbiilion, serlal #227858.
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161200033869

o Mobile telephones to be searched via an addendum or
additional search warrant at a later dale. It is your affiant’s
experience that often times perpetrators use mobile
telephonas In thelr conspiracy to commit their crimes.
These communications, whether voice and/or text, tend to
Hiustrate forethought, as well as to show how the
perpetrators acted in concert when they committed the

» Epithefal cells from the mouth of Margaux Omelas, date of
birth 0%/27/1977, to be collected via buccal swab or 2
bicod sample from the person of Margaux Omelas, date of
birth 03/27/1977. ;

» A thorough microscopic examination and documentation of
the crime scene to discover trace evidence to include, but
not fimited to fingerprints, blood, halr, fibers, and bodily
fiuid samples.

o Limited ltems of personal property which would tend to
establish a possessory interest in the items sought to be
geizad pursuant to thia search warrant to inciude, but not
limited to personal identification, photographs, utility
company recaipts, addressed envelopes, rental recelpts
and objects which bear a person’s name, phone number or
address.

The items sought to be selzed constitute evidence which would
tend to show the crime of burglary has been committed. In support
of the affiant's assertion to constitute the existence of probable
cause, the following facts are offered:

On 12/08/2018, between 0321 and 0443 hours, 3 storege units
were burglarized at Storage One, located at 8880 W. Flamingo
Rd, LasVegas.NveﬂM?.TMmpoeulnlﬁlllymademtryby
bending a metal cover on top of the rell-up door into unit B148S.
They then cut a hole through the wall into unit 8147. Aflerwards,
they made antry into unit B151 by unknown means. Several )
collectible watches with a combined value of over $2M were taken
from inside unit B151, along with several bags and boxes. ltems
taken from untt B147 include a chessboard and a military jacket,
along with some collectible dolls and 8 emali green tricycle.

Surveitlance footage from Storage One showed a white male adult
gnd a white female adult enter the property from the main
entrance at epproximately 0321 hours. They appeared to be
homeless, based on their clothing. The female was pushing an
empty wheaichair.
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144 Motion alarms were activaied at unit B147 at approximately 0403
::g hours, and at unk B151 at approximately 0437 hours.

A47 Al approximately 0443 hours, the same two suspects were seen
148 walking through the driveway in front of the storage bulkiing. The
149 : male was wearing a different jacket, befieved to be the one taken
150 . from unit B147. He was also carrying several bags that he did not
151 have when he firat entered. The female was still pushing the

152 wheelchair, which had the chassboard taken from unit B147 sitting
12 in the seat.

165 ' An smployee at Storage One stated that four cther units had been
156 burglarized on 12/08/2018, but that police reports had not been
157 flled.

168

160 - On 12/11/2018, a search warrant was served on a tent, located In
160 a desert area just east of the storage units. Inside, officers

181 recovered several watch boxes, matching the makes and models
162 taken from unit 8151, but not the watches. Also recovaered wera
:2 business cards bearing the name of the owner of unit B151.

165 Also recovered, were the chessboard and mifitary jacket taken
166 from unit B147, and paperwork besaring the name of the owner of
187 unit B145. Numerous other ltems, including jewelry, elactronics,
168 . and coflactibles, were Impounded for safekeeping. Latent prints
169 ware recovered from the chessboard, a coin holder, and a biue
170 bag, all located inside the tent. ,

171 .

172 Later that same night, at approximately 2358 hours, a motion
173 alarm was activated at unit B151. A black Lincoln Navigator was
174 parked near the property, which had a bag on the ground next to
175 it. The bag had previously been seen inside the tent during the
176 search warrant. A clear plastic case with a watch inside could be
177 seen in open view on the front passenger seat. The vehicle was
1‘;: impounded, pending a search warmant.

1

180 On 12/12/2018, a search warrant was served on the Lincoln

181 Navigator. insids, officers recovered two of the watches taken
182 from unit B151, a Paneral watch and a Greubel Forsey watch.
183 They also recovered two coin collection folders, collector cards,
184 somae fake $100 bills, and two phones.

185

186 Latent prints recovered from the search warrant inside the tent
187 returned to Margaux Omelas, date of birth 03/27/1977, and Dustin
188 . Lewis, DOB 03/12/1883. Omelas’ prints were on the chessboard,
188 and Lewis' were on the other items. Both matched the description
180 of the suspacis seen In the surveiliance video from the burglary. A
101 records check showed that Omelas had a no-bail elsctronic

182 warrant out of the Las Vegas Juslice Court for domeslic battary
163 (Case#17F04320X), and that Lewis had an active warrant for a
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Judge Bonaventure.
Det. Jones:

Judge Bonaventure:
Det. Jones:

Judge Benaventure:
Det. Jones:

Judge Bonaventure:

181200033889

.~

parole violation, related to & possession of stolen vehicle offense,
from Nevada Parole & Probation (File#.19-0376).

On 12/14/2018 around 1020 hours, officars located Omelas
coming out of room 110 at the Fun City Motel, located at 2233 8.
Las Veges Bivd, Las Vegas, NV 89104, and took her into custody
for her warrant. Officers entered the room to conduct a premise
freeze and pravent the destruction of any evidence. Inside, two
bags were seen in plain view, simiiar to the ones seen in the
surveiliance video from the burglary.

Based on the fact that Omelas and Lewis match the description of

the burglary suspects, Omelas' latent prints were located on one

of the recovered stolen items, along with the fact that the hotel

room Is Omelas' last known location, there is probable cause to

mmﬂmtamm stolen items are located inside the
room,

Your affiant believes that the epithelial ¢ells or bicod sample when
collecied and submitted for DNA laboratory analysls, would efther
include or efiminate the listed person’s involvement in the criminal
offense of burglary. A buccal sweb is the preferred and intended
method of collection of the DNA sample. However, in itie event
that Margaux Ornelas refuses lo cooperate with the coilection of
the buccal swab, the use of reasonable force Is authorized to the
extent necessary to obtein a blood sample. o

Judge Bonaventure, this ends the probable cause datails of this
gearch warrant application and Your Honor, this ends the search
warrent portion. Judge Bonaventure, do you find probable cause
exists for the issuance of this search warrant?

Yes, | do find probable cauese.

Judge Bonsventure, would you like me to read the duplicate
original search warrant?

No, that’s not necassary.

Judge Bonaventure, do ! have your parmission to sffix your name
to the duplicats original search warrant?

Yes.
This application and the signing of the search warrant was

witnessed by Datective J. Haynes, P#14010, at 1254 hours.
Judge Bonaventure, this ends our conversation and concludes the

recording. Thank you for your time.
You're welcome.
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46 < Y sz

247  Jessica Dodd, P¥15372 LEST

248  “| certify that this Is & true and accurste transcription,
249  dasfed (his 17th day of December, 2018, at 1100 hours.”

251 .
Det, B. Jones, P#9679, LVMPD

Spring Valley Area Command, Pairel Investigations .

*Having read the transcription of the Tetephanic Search Warrant Issued by this Court on
the 14th day of Dacember, 2018, at 1254 hours, LVMPD, serving as Afffant and having
reviewed the recording of the epplication, it appears the transcription is accurate.”

A=

Judge Bonvanture
Las Vegas Township, Depamvamo\
Justice of the Peace

RERRIBBRRINTEREE
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DUPLICM;'I’V:“ORIGINAL :E‘fnngmm' FLI&ED ﬁ .3"‘ l'

) ' JUS
STATE OF NEVADA 3333 ¥, LAS vEGAS dbvﬁﬁmm
88 , A% VEGAS, MV $910Y "@v\
COUNTY OF CLARK —_— ur

peas:oﬂ of- MARGAVY 0‘.”6“5,
Dol8 o3/271/1977

" The State of Nevada, to any Peace Officer in the County of Clark. Proof having been made before me by
Detective/Ctficar___£ . Joves , Pt 9629 by oral statements given under cath,
that there is probable cause to believe that certain evidence, 1o wit;

1) Black Richared Mille / Fellipe Massa Watch - Model RM11 - Serlal 4389 #3 of 50
2) Platinum Vacheron Watch - Model 5000/000PB04B - Serial 1353847 -

3) Urwerk Watch - Model 202 White Shark - Serial #8 of 12

4) Audemar Piguet Watch - Modeal LE 100 - Serial J83420

£) Rolex Watch - Model 116509 - Serial 20723100

0) Patek Watch - Serial 318028

7) Patek Watch - Mode! 5890

8) Audemer Piguet Watch - Model Pablo Montoya

89) Geubel Forsey Watch - Mode] GMT - Serial 18

10) Patek Watch - Model 5850G - 7088448

11) Patek Watch - Model 5168G- Serial 7116239

12) Paaneral Weich - Model PAM 662 BMG - Serial 0832

13) Panerai Watch - Model PAM 721 - Serial 0384

14) MB&F Watch - Model Legacy Perpetual - Serial 03W83223

15) H. Moser Cie Watch - Madel Flying Endeaver - Serial 200118474

16) Richard Mille Watch - Mode! RM11-03 - Serlal RM11-03T1 50

17) Paneral Watch - Model PAM 375 - Serial 0951

18) Paneral Watch - Model PAM 7265 - Serial 087

19) A. Lange & Sohne Watch - Mode! Datograph Perpetual Tourbliiion - Serial 227868

T - s ?
RECEIVED
DEC 19 208

LA VEGAB JUBTIOR COURT Page_/ _of__3
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***=Note: This is a standardized template. itams which have been struck out are excluded as items to be
sought and seized during the exacution of this search warrant.****

( ) Firearms to Include handgdns, shotguns and rifles, spent casings’or live ammunition for the sapfe, firsarm
accessorias Including, but ng¥limited to, magazines or cylinders, fipsarm cleaning materials, and pgperwork
associated with the ownerg¥ip of firearms;

( ) Anyevidenceof g Bl street gang membership or afffiation with any criminal street gghg, said
lia to inciule, but not limited to, any drawings ¢f miscellaneous writings, or objegls, or graffiti
deplcting gang merber's names, initials, logos, monikegy|, siogans, and/or any informatiop/containing mention

(29: Mobile telephones which may be searched via an addendum or edditicnal search warrant at a later date.
It Is your affiant’s experience that often times perpetrators use mobile tefephones in their conspiracy to commit
thelr crimes. These communications whether volce and or text tend to ilfustrate forethought as well as show
how the perpetraiors acted in concert when they commiited the offanse;

injection and/or ingestion of as well as
Id include but not be limited $6: smoking pipes
materials, cutling agents, pdstomer and source lists,
" reflacting transactions of péntrolled subsiances;

the sales of narcotics;

-1 Epﬂhoﬂalcoﬂtfromﬂnmuu'n(o)g::
X [ &

'M&_L_M_Q_Zz?/@n

to be collected via buccal swab, or;

.® 2§ A biood sampie from the person(s) of:
o MARGAUX aanNeErds, dof «w3lavhara

Page 2 Of._z_
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ok | LVMPD Event#_/ ¢ V 191290033357

;?' _}\ngh. micrescopic examination and documentation of the crime acene to discaver trace evidence to
include but not limited to: fingerprints, blood, hair, fibers and bodily fluid samples;

¢ 2y)imited items of personal property which would tend to establish a possessory Interest in the items sought
to be seized pursuant to this search warrant to include but not limited to: personal identification, photographs,
utility company recelpts, addressed envelopes, rental recelpts, and objects which bear a person's name, phons
number or address;

which are presently located at:

(1) & LV o L <L}
4 joY .

And 2) The personfe) of adults (or minors) located al fhe promises al ths ime of the on of this search
:?ml,tolndud ckpacks, purses or bags as as clothing currently being worn by of in the possession
person(s;

As | am satisfied that thera is probable cause to be that said ce I8 located as set forth above
and based upon the statements of Delective/Offiesr _ R .- JOAES £79 ___, there ara sufficient
grounds for the lssuance of the Search Warrant.

You are hereby commanded to search and examine sald premise andéorvehisle-for sald property and
trace evidence, serving this warrant {(at-any-houc day.or-plight)./(between 7 am and 7 pm) and if the property
is there, to seize it and leave a written Inventory end make a return before me within 10 days. The attached
awmwmemuponmbhmbwmumed is hereby Incorporated by this referance as though

ly set herein.

Datedthis /Yy dayof _DEceMBER 20 78 _at_ 1259 hours.
(PrintJudge's name) ___Vose P Bon s vermrop € _
Signed by Detsctive/Offises_ £ . Jangs , Pit 967 9, acting upon oraf authorkzation of
Juige__d0resy HowAveATIRE
Witnessedby,___A€recr xv€ ). HAYAES ,PR_£90;0.
mmom%mm_&n\s _20\8
Judge S

Page_ 3 of 3
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